
Page 1 of 6 
 

     
  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

AGENDA 
 

A REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE CUDAHY CITY COUNCIL 

and JOINT MEETING of the 
CITY OF CUDAHY AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY and HOUSING SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

TO THE CUDAHY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION  
Monday, June 13, 2016 – 6:30 P.M. 

 
Written materials distributed to the City Council within 72 hours of the City Council meeting are available 
for public inspection immediately upon distribution in the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall located at 5220 Santa 
Ana Street, Cudahy, CA 90201.    
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) if you need special assistance to participate in this 
meeting, you should contact the City Clerk’s Office at (323) 773-5143 at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rules of Decorum 
 

“Members of the Public are advised that all PAGERS, CELLULAR TELEPHONES and any OTHER 
COMMUNICATION DEVICES are to be turned off upon entering the City Council Chambers.” If you need to 
have a discussion with someone in the audience, kindly step out into the lobby. 
 
Under the Government Code, the City Council may regulate disruptive behavior that impedes the 
City Council Meeting. 
 
Disruptive conduct may include, but is not limited to: 

• Screaming or yelling during another audience member’s public comments period;  
• Profane language directed at individuals in the meeting room; 
• Throwing objects at other individuals in the meeting room; 
• Physical or verbal altercations with other individuals in the meeting room; and 
• Going beyond the allotted two-minute public comment period granted.  

 
When a person’s or group’s conduct disrupts the meeting, the Mayor or presiding officer will request 
that the person or group stop the disruptive behavior, and WARN the person or group that they will 
be asked to leave the meeting room if the behavior continues. 
 
If the person or group refuses to stop the disruptive behavior, the Mayor or presiding officer may 
order the person or group to leave the meeting room, and may request that those persons be escorted 
from the meeting room. 

CLARA STREET PARK  
TURNER HALL 
4835 Clara Street 

Cudahy, CA 90201 
Phone: (323) 773-5143 

Fax: (323) 771-2072 
 

REMOTE TELECONFERENCE 
LOCATION: 

 
CLARA STREET PARK 

Chamber of Commerce Room 
4835 Clara Street 

Cudahy, CA  90201 

Baru Sanchez, Mayor 
Christian Hernandez, Vice Mayor   
Chris Garcia, Council Member 
Jack Guerrero, Council Member  
Cristian Markovich, Council Member  
 

Page 1 of 98



City of Cudahy 
City Council  and Successor Agency 
Regular Meeting Agenda  

 Monday, June 13, 2016 at 6:30 P.M. 
 

 

 Page 2 of 6  
 

It should also be noted that any person who WILLFULLY disturbs or breaks up the City Council meeting 
may be arrested for a misdemeanor offense. (Penal Code § 403.)  
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
2. ROLL CALL 

 
Council / Agency Member Guerrero 
Council / Agency Member Garcia 
Council / Agency Member Markovich 
Vice Mayor / Vice Chair Hernandez 
Mayor / Chair Sanchez 
 
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 

4. PRESENTATIONS 
 

A. Aging and Senior Citizen Commission Presentation 
B. Parks and Recreation Fee Update  
C. Pilot Parking Program Presentation 
 
 

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 

(Each member of the public may submit one comment card if he or she wishes to address the City 
Council.  Only speakers that submit a comment card within the first 20 minutes of the meeting will be 
permitted to speak for two (2) minutes concerning items under the City Council’s jurisdiction, 
including items on the agenda and closed session items.) 
 
(Every person who, without authority of law, willfully disturbs or breaks up a City Council meeting 
is guilty of a misdemeanor. [See, Cal. Penal Code § 403.].)  
 
 

6. CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS / REQUESTS FOR AGENDA ITEMS (Each Council Member is 
limited to three minutes.) 
 
(This is the time for the City Council / Agency to comment on any topics related to “City Business,” 
including announcements, reflections on city / regional events, response to public comments, 
suggested discussion topics for future council meetings, general concerns about particular city 
matters, questions to the staff, and directives to the staff (subject to approval / consent of the City 
Council majority members present, regarding staff directives).  Each Council / Agency Member will 
be allowed to speak for a period not to exceed three (3) minutes. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the 
City Council Members shall not use this comment period for serial discussions or debate between 
members on City business matters not properly agendized.  The City Attorney shall be responsible 
for regulating this aspect of the proceeding.) 

Page 2 of 98



City of Cudahy 
City Council  and Successor Agency 
Regular Meeting Agenda  

 Monday, June 13, 2016 at 6:30 P.M. 
 

 

 Page 3 of 6  
 

7. CITY MANAGER REPORT (information only) 
 

 
8. REPORTS REGARDING AD HOC, ADVISORY, STANDING, OR OTHER COMMITTEE 

MEETINGS - NONE  
 

 
9. WAIVER OF FULL READING OF RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES 

 
(Consideration to waive full text reading of all Resolutions and Ordinances by single motion made at 
the start of each meeting, subject to the ability of the City Council / Agency to read the full text of 
selected resolutions and ordinances when the item is addressed by subsequent motion.)  
(COUNCIL / AGENCY) 
 
Recommendation:   Approve the Waiver of Full Reading of Resolutions and Ordinances.  
 
 

10. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
(Items under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. There 
will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council / Agency Member so requests, in which 
event the item will be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered separately.) 

 
A. Approval of the City Demands and Payroll Including Cash and Investment Report for the Month 

of April 2016. (page 7) 
 
Presented by Finance Director 
 
Recommendation: The City Council is requested to approve the Demands and Payroll in 

the amount of $334,964.57 including Cash and Investment Report by 
Fund for the month of April 2016.  

 
B. Approval of the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Report for the Month of April 2016 

(page 23) 
 
Presented by Finance Director  
 
Recommendation: The City Council is requested to approve the Local Agency Investment 

Fund (LAIF) Report for the month of April 2016 in the amount of 
$4,690,619.48.  

 
 

11. PUBLIC HEARING - NONE 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 98



City of Cudahy 
City Council  and Successor Agency 
Regular Meeting Agenda  

 Monday, June 13, 2016 at 6:30 P.M. 
 

 

 Page 4 of 6  
 

12. BUSINESS SESSION  
 
A. Adoption of a Resolution Approving the Street Lighting Assessment Report for Fiscal Year (FY) 

2016-17 and Declaring the Intention of the City Council to Hold a Public Hearing and Levy the 
Annual Assessment to Maintain the City of Cudahy Street Lighting District (page 27) 
 
Presented by Community Development Manager  
 
Recommendation: The City Council is requested: 
 

1. Adopt a resolution, approving the Street Lighting Assessment 
Report for Fiscal Year (FY) 2016-17; and 

 
2. Declare the intention of the City Council to hold a public hearing 

and levy the annual assessment to maintain the City of Cudahy 
Street Lighting District and direct staff to publish the Resolution and 
notice a public hearing for the July 25, 2016 City Council meeting. 

 
B. Consideration to approve a Professional Services Agreement (PSA) with CBRE, Inc. to Provide 

Advisory Services Involving Potential Development of Parcels of Land Subject to the Long Range 
Property Management Plan (“LRPMP”) (page 75) 
 
Presented by City Attorney 
 
Recommendation: The City Council is requested to approve a Professional Services 

Agreement (PSA) with CBRE, Inc. (CBRE) in an amount not to exceed 
$50,000 for the specified services under Exhibit A to the PSA. 

 
C. Creation of Fiscal Year (FY) 2016-17 City Budget Ad Hoc Committee  

(page 97) 
 
Presented by City Manager 
  
Recommendation: The City Council is requested to form a Fiscal Year (FY) 2016-17 City 

Budget Ad Hoc Committee. 
 
 

13. COUNCIL DISCUSSION  
 
A. Council Member Jack Guerrero  

 
i. Discussion of Formal request for assistance/ guidance from the Los Angeles County District 

Attorney’s Office and the US Attorney’s Office in Los Angeles, with respect to City Council 
proceedings and rules of decorum. 

 
B. Council Member Markovich  

  
i. Special needs sporting event (5K). 

 

Page 4 of 98



City of Cudahy 
City Council  and Successor Agency 
Regular Meeting Agenda  

 Monday, June 13, 2016 at 6:30 P.M. 
 

 

 Page 5 of 6  
 

C. Mayor Sanchez 
 
i. Discussion regarding graffiti abatement. 

 
 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 

This is the time at which the City Council will meet in closed session to go over items of business on 
the closed session agenda.  It should be noted that Councilman Guerrero will be participating from 
the Chamber of Commerce Room at Turner Hall via teleconference.  

 
 
14. CLOSED SESSION  
 

A. Closed Session –Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 – Conference with Real Property 
Negotiator 
 
Properties: 
 
– 8100 Atlantic Ave., 4720 Santa Ana St., 8110 Atlantic Ave., 4734 Santa Ana St. (APN 6224-018-

068, 069, 070, 071, 008)  
– 8135 Atlantic Ave., 4629 Cecilia St., 8201 S. Atlantic, 4633 Cecilia St., 8221  

S. Atlantic Ave. (APN 6224-022-001, 004, 002, 003, 012)  
– 4819 Patata, 8420 S. Atlantic Ave. (APN 6224-034-014, 032, 040, 041)  
– 4613/4615 Clara St., 7630 Atlantic Blvd., 7660 Atlantic Blvd., 7638 Atlantic Blvd., 7644 Atlantic 

Blvd. (APN 6226-022-002, 019, 020, 008, 021, 022, 023, 024)  
– 4610 Santa Ana St. (APN 6224-019-014) 
 
City Negotiators: City Manager Jose E. Pulido and City Attorney  
Negotiating Parties: Cudahy LF, LLC  
Under Negotiation: Price and terms of payment 
 

B. Closed Session -Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) – Conference with Legal 
Counsel to Discuss a Matter of Existing Litigation – 21st Century Capital Investment Group LLC 
v. City of Cudahy, et al. Case No. BS146970 
 

C. Closed Session - Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6(a) – Conference with Labor 
Negotiator regarding Unrepresented Employee 
City Negotiator: City Attorney 
Unrepresented Employee: City Manager 
 

D. Closed Session – Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 
54956.9(d)(2) – One potential case 

 
 
 

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
 

Page 5 of 98



Page 6 of 98



“Serving The People” "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
6/13/2016  Page 1 of 2 
    

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  June 13, 2016 

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director 
  By:  Steven Dobrenen, Finance Director 

Subject: Approval of the City Demands and Payroll Including Cash and Investment 
  Report for the Month of April 2016 

 
RECOMMENDATION   
 
The City Council is requested to approve the Demands and Payroll in the amount of 
$334,964.57 including Cash and Investment Report by Fund for the month of April 2016. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
1. On December 13, 1993, Ordinance 476 was adopted and codified as Cudahy Municipal 

Code Section 3.04.080 indicating, "Except as otherwise provided, no warrant shall be drawn 
or evidence of indebtedness issued unless there shall be at the time sufficient money in the 
treasury legally applicable to the payment of the same."  

 
2. On April 2016, the following demands and payroll have been audited by the Finance 

Department: 
 
Demands $    151,859.07 (Attachment A) 
Payroll Warrants $    113,279.86 (Attachment B) 
  $      69,825.64 (Attachment B) 
        
Total: $     334,964.57     
 
 

 

 

Item Number 
10A 

Page 7 of 98



“Serving The People” "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
6/13/2016  Page 2 of 2 
    

ANALYSIS 
 
The Check Register Report (Attachment A), Payroll Warrants including payroll taxes and 
insurance premiums (Attachment B), Cash and Investment Report by Fund April 2016 
(Attachment C) indicate that the cash and investment balance was sufficient for disbursements 
for the month of April 2016, (Attachment D) a summary of cash received and disbursed by 
month during Fiscal Year (FY) 2015-16, and (Attachment E) a summary of cash received and 
disbursed by month during FY 2014-15.  It is best practice in local governments for Bank 
Reconciliations to be completed within thirty days of month end.  Accordingly, the timely 
completion of the bank reconciliation, and related reports, for the month ended May 31, 2016, 
as well as management review, will be completed by June 30, 2016. 
 
Cudahy Municipal Code Section 3.04.070 indicates, "...Budgeted demands paid by warrant 
prior to audit by the council shall be presented to the council for ratification and approval..." 
 
CONCLUSION 
 
The Finance Director certifies to the accuracy and availability of funds for payment.  A 
Demand/Warrant Register has been submitted to the City Council for approval in accordance 
with Cudahy Municipal Code Section 3.04.070.   
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
The Cash and Investment Report by Fund (Attachment C) indicates how the total 
disbursements of $334,964.57 were distributed between the funds of the City. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT 
 
A. Check Register Report 
B. Payroll Warrants including payroll taxes and insurance premiums  
C. Cash and Investment Report by Fund April 2016 
D. Summary of Cash Receipt / Disbursement by Month FY 2016 
E. Summary of Cash Receipt / Disbursement by Month FY 2015 

 
 

Page 8 of 98



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 1Page:

 1:57 pmTime:

05/09/2016Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

04/05/2016 4550 235- PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC. 39662

CYLINDER RENTALPrinted

 82.70

 0.00

 82.70

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28482 201-4425-6150.000  40.27 40.27  0.00

 28502 201-4425-6150.000  42.43 42.43  0.00

Check Amount  82.70

04/05/2016 10128 ALCALA MIKE ALONSO 39663

DJ SENIOR's ST. PATRICK'S DAYPrinted

 300.00

 0.00

 300.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28480 001-4350-6580.000  300.00 300.00  0.00

Check Amount  300.00

04/05/2016 1778 ALL CITY MANAGEMENT 39664

CROSSING GUARD FEB 14 - 27Printed

 1,895.30

 0.00

 1,895.30

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28493 001-4520-6730.000  1,895.30 1,895.30  0.00

Check Amount  1,895.30

04/05/2016 9966 AT & T LONG DISTANCE SERVICE 39665

LONG DISTANCE PHONE SERVICEPrinted

 83.45

 0.00

 83.45

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28497 001-4020-6390.000  83.45 83.45  0.00

Check Amount  83.45

04/05/2016 0015 CCCA 39666

57TH ANNUAL MUNICIPAL SEMINARPrinted

 575.00

 0.00

 575.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28486 001-4001-6391.000  575.00 575.00  0.00

Check Amount  575.00

04/05/2016 0136 CITY OF SOUTH GATE 39667

GATEWAY CITIES CITY MGR MEETINPrinted

 430.00

 0.00

 430.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28487 001-4011-6391.000  430.00 430.00  0.00

Check Amount  430.00

04/05/2016 8017 DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION 39668

QUARTERLY STRONG MOTIONPrinted

 298.50

 0.00

 298.50

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28481 001-4212-6779.000  298.50 298.50  0.00

Check Amount  298.50

04/05/2016 5741 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 39669

FINGER PRINT SERVICE FEB 2016Printed

 98.00

 0.00

 98.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28485 001-4015-6320.000  98.00 98.00  0.00

Check Amount  98.00

04/05/2016 10179 EMPIRE CLEANING SUPPLY 39670

SERVICED VACUUMPrinted

 1,536.68

 0.00

 1,536.68

Attachment A

Page 9 of 98



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 2Page:

 1:57 pmTime:

05/09/2016Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28505 001-4020-6080.000  1,476.68 1,476.68  0.00

 28506 001-4410-6770.000  60.00 60.00  0.00

Check Amount  1,536.68

04/05/2016 6086 EWING 39671

REPAIR WATER LEAK CUDAHY PARKPrinted

 33.26

 0.00

 33.26

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28476 001-4410-6389.000  33.26 33.26  0.00

Check Amount  33.26

04/05/2016 7044 EXCEL PAVING 39672

ATLANTIC IMPROVEMENT PROJECTPrinted

 2,806.25

 0.00

 2,806.25

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28503 251-7001-6725.000  2,806.25 2,806.25  0.00

Check Amount  2,806.25

04/05/2016 6087 FIRST AMERICAN DATA TREE 39673

SERVICE RENDERED MARCH 2016Printed

 99.00

 0.00

 99.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28479 001-4215-6080.000  99.00 99.00  0.00

Check Amount  99.00

04/05/2016 0126-1 GOLDEN STATE WATER COMPANY 39674

WATER SERVICE FEB  22 - MAR 22Printed

 1,233.91

 0.00

 1,233.91

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28498 001-4020-6395.000  87.65 87.65  0.00

 28499 001-4020-6395.000  1,146.26 1,146.26  0.00

Check Amount  1,233.91

04/05/2016 2139 HINDERLITER DELLAMAS & ASST 39675

SALES TAX 1ST QUARTER 2016Printed

 2,360.24

 0.00

 2,360.24

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28495 001-4151-6720.000  900.00 900.00  0.00

 28495 001-4151-6710.000  1,460.24 1,460.24  0.00

Check Amount  2,360.24

04/05/2016 2724 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 39676

HARDWARE & SUPPLIESPrinted

 1,772.18

 0.00

 1,772.18

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28484 001-4020-6080.000  831.91 831.91  0.00

 28484 001-4410-6389.000  940.27 940.27  0.00

Check Amount  1,772.18

04/05/2016 0042 HUNTINGTON PARK RUBBER STAMP 39677

CITY PIN BRASS KEYSPrinted

 6.54

 0.00

 6.54

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28491 001-4001-6085.000  6.54 6.54  0.00

Check Amount  6.54

04/05/2016 4553 J. V. PRINTING 39678

BUSINESS CARDS MAYOR MARKOVICHPrinted

 49.05

 0.00

 49.05

Page 10 of 98



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 3Page:

 1:57 pmTime:

05/09/2016Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28501 001-4020-6970.000  49.05 49.05  0.00

Check Amount  49.05

04/05/2016 9425 JK CONSTRUCTION 39679

4555 CECELIA #19  -  CORTEZPrinted

 402.50

 0.00

 402.50

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28483 510-4620-6767.000  402.50 402.50  0.00

Check Amount  402.50

04/05/2016 8057 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS 39680

MONTHLY SERV DIGITAL FEBRUARYPrinted

 194.23

 0.00

 194.23

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28490 001-4020-6014.000  194.23 194.23  0.00

Check Amount  194.23

04/05/2016 10381 LOPEZ FRANCISCO 39681

INSTALLED LIGHT BAR VEH #10Printed

 240.00

 0.00

 240.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28492 201-4425-6394.000  240.00 240.00  0.00

Check Amount  240.00

04/05/2016 10080 MAIL FINANCE 39682

POSTAGE MACHINE LEASEPrinted

 285.61

 0.00

 285.61

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28494 001-4020-6385.000  285.61 285.61  0.00

Check Amount  285.61

04/05/2016 5549-1 MARIA JENNIFER 39683

EDUCATION INCENTIVE PROGRAMPrinted

 4,643.80

 0.00

 4,643.80

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28507 001-4015-6392.000  4,643.80 4,643.80  0.00

Check Amount  4,643.80

04/05/2016 10081 NEOFUNDS BY NEOPOST 39684

POSTAGEPrinted

 439.74

 0.00

 439.74

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28489 001-4020-6385.000  439.74 439.74  0.00

Check Amount  439.74

04/05/2016 8247 NETWORK INNOVATION ASSOCIATES 39685

SATELLITE NETWORK MARCH 2016Printed

 278.00

 0.00

 278.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28500 001-4020-6742.000  278.00 278.00  0.00

Check Amount  278.00

04/05/2016 1978 OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS 39686

OFFICE SUPPLIESPrinted

 1,023.86

 0.00

 1,023.86

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28488 001-4151-6080.000  118.57 118.57  0.00

 28488 001-4216-6080.000  346.27 346.27  0.00

Page 11 of 98



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 4Page:

 1:57 pmTime:

05/09/2016Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

 28488 001-4215-6080.000  7.66 7.66  0.00

 28488 001-4350-6080.000  378.17 378.17  0.00

 28488 001-4020-6080.000  173.19 173.19  0.00

Check Amount  1,023.86

04/05/2016 0070 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 39687

ELECTRICITY BILLSPrinted

 5,251.29

 0.00

 5,251.29

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28496 001-4020-6318.000  4,175.36 4,175.36  0.00

 28496 201-4420-6318.000  1,075.93 1,075.93  0.00

Check Amount  5,251.29

04/05/2016 0491 STATE CONTROLLER'S OFFICE 39688

ANNUAL STREET REPORT FY14/15Printed

 1,405.76

 0.00

 1,405.76

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28478 001-4151-6710.000  1,405.76 1,405.76  0.00

Check Amount  1,405.76

04/05/2016 9626 THE BANCORP BANK 39689

FORD FUSION HYBRID 2 VEHPrinted

 1,154.24

 0.00

 1,154.24

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28508 257-4780-6393.000  1,154.24 1,154.24  0.00

Check Amount  1,154.24

04/05/2016 5169 VASQUEZ & COMPANY 39690

PROFESSIONAL SERVICESPrinted

 9,911.00

 0.00

 9,911.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28504 001-4151-6710.000  2,669.00 2,669.00  0.00

 28504 201-4425-6710.000  2,000.00 2,000.00  0.00

 28504 001-4930-6710.000  5,242.00 5,242.00  0.00

Check Amount  9,911.00

04/05/2016 5631 WELLS LOCK & KEY 39691

LOCK SMITH SERVICEPrinted

 225.00

 0.00

 225.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28477 001-4020-6370.000  75.00 75.00  0.00

 28477 001-4020-6370.000  65.00 65.00  0.00

 28477 001-4020-6370.000  85.00 85.00  0.00

Check Amount  225.00

04/11/2016 0186 COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES 39692

ANIMAL CARE & CONTROL FEBRUARYPrinted

 4,051.93

 0.00

 4,051.93

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28516 001-4510-6703.000  4,051.93 4,051.93  0.00

Check Amount  4,051.93

04/11/2016 9998 DOWNEY SIGN & LIGHTING 39693

REMOVED FLAGS ON ATLANTIC AVEPrinted

 1,229.24

 0.00

 1,229.24

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28517 001-4020-6720.000  585.00 585.00  0.00

 28518 001-4020-6720.000  226.74 226.74  0.00

 28519 001-4020-6720.000  237.50 237.50  0.00

 28520 001-4020-6720.000  180.00 180.00  0.00

Page 12 of 98



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 5Page:

 1:57 pmTime:

05/09/2016Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

Check Amount  1,229.24

04/11/2016 2378 ITL, INC. 39694

FUELPrinted

 1,502.21

 0.00

 1,502.21

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28510 001-4530-6040.000  131.69 131.69  0.00

 28510 201-4425-6040.000  88.81 88.81  0.00

 28510 001-4410-6040.000  205.54 205.54  0.00

 28511 001-4530-6040.000  137.11 137.11  0.00

 28511 201-4425-6040.000  128.13 128.13  0.00

 28512 001-4530-6040.000  97.46 97.46  0.00

 28512 201-4425-6040.000  279.26 279.26  0.00

 28513 001-4530-6040.000  195.89 195.89  0.00

 28513 201-4425-6040.000  238.32 238.32  0.00

Check Amount  1,502.21

04/11/2016 0172 SMART & FINAL FOOD SERVICE 39695

KICHEN SUPPLIES MARCH 2016Printed

 2,132.10

 0.00

 2,132.10

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28514 510-4642-6145.000  2,103.97 2,103.97  0.00

 28515 001-4020-6080.000  28.13 28.13  0.00

Check Amount  2,132.10

04/11/2016 9971 THE CAVANAUGH LAW GROUP, APLC 39696

LEGAL FEES SPEC OVERSIGHT BOARVoid05/05/2016

 0.00

 0.00

 2,749.50

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

Check Amount  2,749.50

04/20/2016 1778 ALL CITY MANAGEMENT 39697

CROSSING GUARD MAR 13- 26 2016Printed

 1,068.26

 0.00

 1,068.26

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28532 001-4520-6730.000  1,068.26 1,068.26  0.00

Check Amount  1,068.26

04/20/2016 10329 ASCE MEMBERSHIP 39698

ASCE 2016 MEMBERSHIPPrinted

 225.00

 0.00

 225.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28539 001-4216-6386.000  225.00 225.00  0.00

Check Amount  225.00

04/20/2016 9966 AT & T LONG DISTANCE SERVICE 39699

LONG DISTANCE PHONE SERVICEPrinted

 47.63

 0.00

 47.63

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28522 001-4020-6390.000  47.63 47.63  0.00

Check Amount  47.63

04/20/2016 0057-2 AT & T PHONE SERVICE 39700

LANDLINE PHONE SERVICEPrinted

 2,398.77

 0.00

 2,398.77

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28521 001-4020-6390.000  2,398.77 2,398.77  0.00

Check Amount  2,398.77

Page 13 of 98



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 6Page:

 1:57 pmTime:

05/09/2016Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

04/20/2016 8061 CELEDON'S EXER. EQUIP. SERV. 39701

SERVICE TREADMILLSPrinted

 355.00

 0.00

 355.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28544 001-4350-6080.000  355.00 355.00  0.00

Check Amount  355.00

04/20/2016 0136 CITY OF SOUTH GATE 39702

SIGNAL MAINTENANCE APRIL 2016Printed

 75.00

 0.00

 75.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28529 201-4420-6771.000  75.00 75.00  0.00

Check Amount  75.00

04/20/2016 10318 CORONA RAYMUNDO 39703

P9OX INSTRUCTOR FEB & MARPrinted

 252.00

 0.00

 252.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28537 001-4350-6210.000  252.00 252.00  0.00

Check Amount  252.00

04/20/2016 2167 DAILY BREEZE PRESS TELEGRAM 39704

CLASSIFIED ADVERTISINGPrinted

 862.03

 0.00

 862.03

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28527 001-4008-6310.000  862.03 862.03  0.00

Check Amount  862.03

04/20/2016 5795 GRANDE VISTA STEEL 39705

STEELPrinted

 56.06

 0.00

 56.06

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28530 001-4410-6389.000  56.06 56.06  0.00

Check Amount  56.06

04/20/2016 10053 HAULAWAY STORAGE CONTAINERS 39706

21FT STORAGE CONTAINERPrinted

 74.20

 0.00

 74.20

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28526 001-4020-6970.000  74.20 74.20  0.00

Check Amount  74.20

04/20/2016 9723 IT SYSTEMHOUSE, INC. 39707

IT OUTSOURCING SERV MARCH 2016Printed

 3,200.00

 0.00

 3,200.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28533 001-4020-6720.000  3,200.00 3,200.00  0.00

Check Amount  3,200.00

04/20/2016 8057 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS 39708

MONTHLY SERV DIGITAL MARCHPrinted

 194.23

 0.00

 194.23

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28528 001-4020-6014.000  194.23 194.23  0.00

Check Amount  194.23

04/20/2016 10194 MAGANA GARCIA CECILIA 39709

ZUMBA INSTRUCTORPrinted

 316.50

 0.00

 316.50

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

Page 14 of 98



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 7Page:

 1:57 pmTime:

05/09/2016Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

 28535 001-4350-6210.000  105.75 105.75  0.00

 28536 001-4350-6210.000  210.75 210.75  0.00

Check Amount  316.50

04/20/2016 10337 MIG 39710

PROFESSIONAL SERV MARCH 2016Printed

 33,806.38

 0.00

 33,806.38

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28538 001-4215-6720.000  33,806.38 33,806.38  0.00

Check Amount  33,806.38

04/20/2016 8247 NETWORK INNOVATION ASSOCIATES 39711

SATELLITE NETWORK APRIL 2016Printed

 278.00

 0.00

 278.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28525 001-4020-6742.000  278.00 278.00  0.00

Check Amount  278.00

04/20/2016 1978 OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS 39712

OFFICE SUPPLIESPrinted

 82.73

 0.00

 82.73

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28541 001-4020-6080.000  27.22 27.22  0.00

 28541 001-4216-6080.000  8.06 8.06  0.00

 28541 001-4020-6080.000  47.45 47.45  0.00

Check Amount  82.73

04/20/2016 10218 PACIFICA SERVICES, INC. 39713

LUGO PARK LABOR CAMPLIANCE SRVPrinted

 570.00

 0.00

 570.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28540 001-4350-6725.000  570.00 570.00  0.00

Check Amount  570.00

04/20/2016 10372 RICOH USA, INC 39714

COPIER MACHINE MAINTENANCEPrinted

 7,146.35

 0.00

 7,146.35

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28542 001-4020-6014.000  7,146.35 7,146.35  0.00

Check Amount  7,146.35

04/20/2016 10304 ROGER J. GRODY, LLC 39715

CUDAHY QUARTERLY RESEARCHPrinted

 1,170.00

 0.00

 1,170.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28543 001-4011-6720.000  1,170.00 1,170.00  0.00

Check Amount  1,170.00

04/20/2016 2802 SAM'S CLUB 39716

CREDIT CARD PAYMENT MARCH 2016Printed

 1,196.27

 0.00

 1,196.27

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28534 001-4350-6580.000  95.14 95.14  0.00

 28534 001-4350-6585.000  1,013.00 1,013.00  0.00

 28534 001-4020-6080.000  88.13 88.13  0.00

Check Amount  1,196.27

04/20/2016 0070 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 39717

ELECTRICITY BILLSPrinted

 6,661.25

 0.00

 6,661.25

Page 15 of 98



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 8Page:

 1:57 pmTime:

05/09/2016Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28523 350-4430-6318.000  6,382.76 6,382.76  0.00

 28523 201-4420-6318.000  167.06 167.06  0.00

 28523 001-4020-6318.000  111.43 111.43  0.00

Check Amount  6,661.25

04/20/2016 2859 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT-SC 39718

DIG ALERT TICKETSPrinted

 10.50

 0.00

 10.50

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28524 201-4425-6735.000  10.50 10.50  0.00

Check Amount  10.50

04/20/2016 5631 WELLS LOCK & KEY 39719

LOCK SMITH SERVICEPrinted

 162.00

 0.00

 162.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28531 001-4020-6370.000  162.00 162.00  0.00

Check Amount  162.00

04/27/2016 7019 BUSINESS CARD 39720

CREDIT CARD PAYMENTPrinted

 5,847.02

 0.00

 5,847.02

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28554 001-4350-6585.000  162.00 162.00  0.00

 28554 261-4550-6545.000  327.00 327.00  0.00

 28554 001-4020-6515.000  84.01 84.01  0.00

 28554 201-4425-6770.000  395.45 395.45  0.00

 28554 001-4020-6375.000  217.73 217.73  0.00

 28554 001-4020-6396.000  375.00 375.00  0.00

 28554 001-4151-6080.000  137.11 137.11  0.00

 28554 001-4020-6910.000  42.26 42.26  0.00

 28554 001-4018-6080.000  39.00 39.00  0.00

 28554 001-4020-6080.000  43.62 43.62  0.00

 28554 001-4350-6580.000  38.50 38.50  0.00

 28554 001-4008-6080.000  60.68 60.68  0.00

 28554 001-4001-6391.000  2,500.00 2,500.00  0.00

 28554 201-4425-6040.000  20.00 20.00  0.00

 28554 001-4011-6080.000  375.66 375.66  0.00

 28554 001-4215-6392.000  1,029.00 1,029.00  0.00

Check Amount  5,847.02

04/27/2016 0015 CCCA 39721

57TH ANNUAL MUNICIPAL SEMINARPrinted

 575.00

 0.00

 575.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28545 001-4001-6391.000  575.00 575.00  0.00

Check Amount  575.00

04/27/2016 1206 COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES IND WAST 39722

INSPECTION - IND WASTE SEWERPrinted

 5,561.64

 0.00

 5,561.64

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28548 001-4216-6720.000  5,561.64 5,561.64  0.00

Check Amount  5,561.64

04/27/2016 10106 HR DYNAMICS & PERFORMANCE MGNT 39723

HR CONSULTING MAR 8 - APR 15Printed

 6,671.08

 0.00

 6,671.08

Page 16 of 98



City of Cudahy

Check Register Report

Check DateCheck 

Status

Amount

BANK: 

Vendor# Vendor Name

Check Description

WELLS FARGO BANK 9Page:

 1:57 pmTime:

05/09/2016Date:

Number Void/Stop Date

Gross

Discount

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28551 001-4930-6391.000  1,785.00 1,785.00  0.00

 28552 001-4015-6720.000  4,886.08 4,886.08  0.00

Check Amount  6,671.08

04/27/2016 10379 JOE A. GONSALVES & SON 39724

ADVOCARY SERV MAR & APR 2016Printed

 8,000.00

 0.00

 8,000.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28546 001-4001-6753.000  8,000.00 8,000.00  0.00

Check Amount  8,000.00

04/27/2016 10196 LAW ENFORCEMENT CRISIS 39725

TRAININGPrinted

 15,000.00

 0.00

 15,000.00

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28553 001-4011-6720.000  15,000.00 15,000.00  0.00

Check Amount  15,000.00

04/27/2016 9995 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 39726

ADMIN FEE CUDAHY2011APrinted

 1,965.60

 0.00

 1,965.60

Ref# GL Number Gross Discount Amount

 28547 610-4930-6820.000  1,965.60 1,965.60  0.00

Check Amount  1,965.60

Total Checks: Bank Total(excluding void checks): 65  151,859.07

Grand Total(excluding void checks):Total Checks:  65  151,859.07

Page 17 of 98



 
 
 

CITY OF CUDAHY 
Payroll Warrants including payroll taxes and insurance premiums: 

 
April 14, 2016 April 28, 2016

Issued Warrants Number 20980 - 21040 21041 - 21177
Voided Warrants

Issued Warrants Amount 5,579.93$            8,546.04$            
Direct Deposits (a) 51,217.18            51,788.77            
CalPERS Direct Deposit (b) 28,144.74            
CalPERS Direct Deposit (c) 18,433.71            
Payroll taxes (d) 9,904.30              9,490.83              

Total Amount 113,279.86$        69,825.64$          

Note (a) - Employess / Council Members / Commissioners
Note (b) - Payments for CalPERS medical insurance
Note (c) - Payments for CalPERS retirement contributions
Note (d) - Federal and State payroll taxes  

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

Attachment B

Page 18 of 98



Attachment C

Cash and Investment Report by Fund April 2016

July 1, 2015 Inflow Outflow April 30, 2016 Receipts Disbursements
YTD YTD April 2016 April 2016

001 General Fund 4,202,673.02     4,826,923.57      7,144,620.72      1,884,975.87         492,584.94        262,684.12        
040 Drug Assets Seizure Fund 33,463.81          1,722.16             6,188.03             28,997.94             25.55                 -                    
201 State Gas Tax 1,155,209.38     410,531.16         571,811.50         993,929.04            910.48               49,339.78          
235 Other Grants -                     35,671.92           60,368.39           (24,696.47)            -                    60.98                
240 Prop 1 B - Local Street Improv. 426,851.03        648.13                346,204.26         81,294.90             76.40                 -                    
251 Prop C 303,022.72        322,744.54         346,135.25         279,632.01            25,279.90          4,901.02           
252 Prop A 528,808.59        383,948.72         64,694.59           848,062.72            27,821.52          2,472.56           
253 Measure R 674,025.63        224,157.33         120,962.18         777,220.78            17,527.22          -                    
255 TDA 21,297.00          12,557.00           21,297.00           12,557.00             12,557.00          -                    
257 AQMD 39,132.03          16,156.49           11,543.40           43,745.12             36.54                 1,154.24           
260 Used Oil 13,582.26          33.51                  6,927.00             6,688.77               5.89                   -                    
261 California Beverage Container 6,723.30            6,662.69             718.75                12,667.24             11.57                 327.00              
265 Recycling Grant 14,223.41          43.49                  -                     14,266.90             12.57                 -                    
270 C.O.P.S 183,838.19        115,039.59         204,280.27         94,597.51             103.53               -                    
280 County Park Bond (149,084.19)       294,166.03         50,922.16           94,159.68             90.59                 -                    
300 CAL Home 73,368.33          5,235.97             416.00                78,188.30             68.90                 -                    
350 Street Lighting Fund 54,101.62          90,191.52           94,403.90           49,889.24             24,596.05          6,382.76           
510 CDBG (106,618.99)       380,485.31         288,191.96         (14,325.64)            90,095.00          5,365.47           
515 Federal STPL 357,690.30        1,093.78             -                     358,784.08            316.15               -                    
610 Successor Agency 2,376,586.79     1,577,277.74      3,145,048.87      808,815.66            21,739.20          3,415.60           
710 Youth Foundation 29,230.04          10,804.60           4,492.17             35,542.47             384.64               120.00              
720 Senior's Account 132.80               -                     -                     132.80                  -                   -                   

730 Refuse Assessment -                     366,071.38         239,264.00         126,807.38            126,807.38        -                    
10,238,257.07   9,082,166.63      12,728,490.40    6,591,933.30         841,051.02        336,223.53        

LAIF- CITY 7,170,945.82     19,673.66 2,500,000.00      4,690,619.48         5,423.35
Wells Fargo 3,067,311.31     9,062,492.97 10,228,490.40 1,901,313.88         835,627.67 336,223.53
TOTAL 10,238,257.13   9,082,166.63      12,728,490.40    6,591,933.36 841,051.02        336,223.53        

Total cash disbursements per April Demand and Payroll Reports
AP disbursements 151,859.07        
Payroll - April 14, 2016 113,279.86        
Payroll - April 28, 2016 69,825.64          

Sub-Total 334,964.57        

Add:  Total Bank charges in April 2016 966.18              
Add:  Credit card charges - battery for City vehicle 292.78              
Total Cash Disbursements per April Cash & Investment Report 336,223.53        

CITY OF CUDAHY

Page 19 of 98



City of Cudahy
Summary of Cash Receipt/Disbursement by Month - FY2016

Date
Cash Receipts Disbursement

July 2015 651,411.83                 1,996,824.31             
August 2015 525,809.71                 973,057.65                
September 2015 504,739.49                 2,693,637.62             (a)
October 2015 599,209.59                 1,187,642.72             (b)
November 2015 464,591.70                 448,241.85                
December 2015 883,280.28                 797,438.37                
January 2016 3,138,818.68             (c) 871,057.28                
February 2016 492,967.94                 1,065,702.72             (d)
March 2016 560,306.20                 1,939,730.16             (e)
April 2016 841,051.02                 336,223.53                

Total: 8,662,186.44             12,309,556.21          

Note (a) - ROPS payment included
Note (b) - Contractual and a few months of legal fees included
Note (c) - ROPS distribution from County and bi-annual motor-vehicle-in-lieu included
Note (d) - COPS grant, parks and street projects, pass through refuse, and escrow for transferred property included 
Note (e) - Debt Service payment, COPS grant, parks and street projects, and pass through refuse included 

Date
Cash Receipts Disbursement

July 2015 455,232.07                 1,686,307.48             (1)
August 2015 310,212.35                 649,764.75                
September 2015 277,503.64                 225,393.34                
October 2015 337,348.57                 987,241.29                (2)
November 2015 294,929.56                 308,263.96                
December 2015 286,534.34                 638,641.20                
January 2016 1,625,390.61             (3) 588,632.42                
February 2016 286,457.60                 625,466.38                
March 2016 235,029.60                 1,061,934.47             (4)
April 2016 492,584.94                 262,684.12                

Total: 4,601,223.28             7,034,329.41             

Average Per Month: 460,122.33                 703,432.94                

Note (1) - June checks not mailed until July, 2 sheriff payments, MIC, City liab. & workers comp
                  insurance, and PERS unfunded liab. included
Note (2) - two sheriff payments and a few months of legal fees included
Note (3) - bi-annual motor-vehicle-in-lieu included
Note (4) - two sheriff payments, two months of legal fees, and audit fees included 

All Funds

General Fund

Attachment D

Page 20 of 98



City of Cudahy
Summary of Cash Receipt/Disbursement by Month - FY2015

Date
Cash Receipts Disbursement

July 2014 720,490.40                 923,923.80                
August 2014 382,106.70                 767,879.72                
September 2014 1,424,972.65             3,160,792.70             (b)
October 2014 471,491.06                 786,581.62                
November 2014 421,325.22                 691,734.37                
December 2014 850,582.56                 892,504.79                
January 2015 3,491,089.91             (a) 1,051,651.89             
February 2015 599,153.80                 696,856.77                
March 2015 862,605.62                 2,192,685.05             (b)
April 2015 743,355.21                 1,191,614.05             
May 2015 2,482,941.72             1,275,339.77             
June 2015 2,466,462.02             (a) 588,400.14                

Total: 14,916,576.87           14,219,964.67          

Note (a) - ROPS distribution from County included
Note (b) - ROPS payment included

Date
Cash Receipts Disbursement

July 2014 471,300.02                 781,449.52                
August 2014 260,467.68                 611,378.49                
September 2014 940,546.11                 303,299.61                
October 2014 292,356.65                 626,514.92                
November 2014 284,522.66                 533,804.16                
December 2014 357,716.42                 704,427.61                
January 2015 1,807,086.34             (1) 686,616.47                
February 2015 361,051.74                 261,378.22                
March 2015 205,294.22                 928,588.38                
April 2015 368,848.22                 619,116.39                
May 2015 2,025,604.57             (2) 656,597.18                
June 2015 214,465.92                 284,937.60                

Total: 7,589,260.55             6,998,108.55             

Average Per Month: 632,438.38                 583,175.71                

Note (1) - bi-annual motor-vehicle-in-lieu included
Note (2) - bi-annual motor-vehicle-in-lieu and Prop A exchange included

All Funds

General Fund

Attachment E

Page 21 of 98



 
 

Blank Page 

Page 22 of 98



“Serving The People” "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
6/13/2016  Page 1 of 2 
    

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  June 13, 2016 

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director 
  By:  Steven Dobrenen, Finance Director 

Subject: Consideration to Approve the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) for the  
  Month of April 2016 

 
RECOMMENDATION   
 
The City Council is requested to approve the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Report for 
the month of April 2016, in the amount of $4,690,619.48. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
1. In 1955, the Pooled Money Investment Account (PMIA) started. LAIF became part of the 

PMIA. The oversight is provided by the Pooled Money Investment Board (PMIB) and an 
in-house Investment Committee. The PMIB members consist of the State Treasurer, 
Director of Finance, and State Controller.  

 
2. In 1977, LAIF was created as a voluntary program by Section 16429.1 et seq. of the 

California Government Code.  The program was intended to be used as an investment 
alternative for California's local governments and special districts.  The LAIF continues 
today under State Treasurer John Chiang's administration.  

 
3. On April 1, 2016, the balance in LAIF was $4,685,196.13 (See Attachment). 
 
4. On April 30, 2016, the balance in LAIF was $4,690,619.48 (See Attachment). 
 
 
 

 

Item Number 
10B 

Page 23 of 98



“Serving The People” "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
6/13/2016  Page 2 of 2 
    

ANALYSIS 
 
The voluntary program offers local agencies the opportunity to participate in a major 
portfolio, which invests hundreds of millions of dollars, using the investment expertise of the 
State Treasurer’s Office investment staff at no additional cost to the taxpayer. 
 
All securities are purchased under the authority of Government Code Section 16430 and 
16480.4. The State Treasurer's Office takes delivery of all securities purchased on a delivery 
versus payment basis using a third party custodian.   
 
Cudahy Municipal Code Section 3.04.080 indicates, "Except as otherwise provided, no 
warrant shall be drawn or evidence of indebtedness issued unless there shall be at the time 
sufficient money in the treasury legally applicable to the payment of the same." 
 
The report in Attachment A, in conjunction with the Demands and Payroll including the 
Investment Report by Fund for the month of April 2016, demonstrates the sufficiency of 
funds available to pay demands and payroll as required by Cudahy Municipal Code Section 
3.04.080.  
 
 
CONCLUSION 
 
Once the City Council approves the April 2016 LAIF, the LAIF ending balance of $4,690,619.48 
may be relied upon when determining whether or not there are sufficient funds available to 
pay demands and payroll as required by Cudahy Municipal Code Section 3.04.080.  
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
None. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT 
 
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Balance 

 
 

Page 24 of 98



 
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND 

  
General Account - City #98-19-225 

 
 
 
 
Beginning Balance as of: April 01, 2016 $4,685,196.13 
 
  
Ending Balance as of  April 30, 2016    $4,690,619.48 

=========== 
 

Page 25 of 98



 
 

Blank Page 

Page 26 of 98



“Serving The People” "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
06/13/2016  Page 1 of 4 
    

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  June 13, 2016 

To: Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/ Executive Director 
 By:  Michael Allen, Community Development Manager 
 Aaron Hernandez-Torres, PE, Assistant City Engineer 
   

Subject: Adoption of a Resolution Approving the Street Lighting Assessment Report for 
Fiscal Year (FY) 2016-17 and Declaring the Intention of the City Council to Hold a 
Public Hearing and Levy the Annual Assessment to Maintain the City of Cudahy 
Street Lighting District 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
The City Council is requested to: 
 
1. Adopt a resolution, approving the Street Lighting Assessment Report for Fiscal Year (FY) 

2016-17; and 
 
2. Declare the intention of the City Council to hold a public hearing and levy the annual 

assessment to maintain the City of Cudahy Street Lighting District and direct staff to publish 
the Resolution and notice a public hearing for the July 11, 2016 City Council meeting. 

 
 

BACKGROUND 
 

1. In accordance to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Streets and Highways Code §§ 
22500 (Streets & Highways Code 22500), the City of Cudahy created its Lighting Assessment 
District. Annual levies on the properties within the Assessment District fund the ongoing 
maintenance of street lights in the City. 

 
2. On February 16, 2016, Willdan Engineering was retained as part of the existing services 

agreement to provide annual administration services for the City of Cudahy 1972 Act 
Landscaping and Lighting District. This includes the following services: District Audit and 
1972 Act District Administration Services. 

 
 

 

Item Number 
12A 

Page 27 of 98



“Serving The People” "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
06/13/2016  Page 2 of 4 
    

3. From April – June 2016, Willdan Engineering prepared the City of Cudahy Annual Street 
Lighting Assessment Report for FY 2016-17, which is presented for your review and 
approval. 

 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
The City of Cudahy utilizes a city-wide Street Lighting Special Assessment District in accordance 
with the provisions of the Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972 to fund the operation and 
maintenance of the City’s streetlights.  The funding sources for the Assessment District costs 
are the parcels within the Assessment District.  The parcels are assessed by the City through an 
annual process. This document is the first of the two annual City Council actions regarding the 
Assessment District. By adopting the proposed Resolution, the Council will set the maximum 
assessment that can be levied for FY 2016-17.   
 
The amount of the assessment must be based on an Engineer’s Report. The City Council must 
approve the Engineer’s Report before the City can levy the assessment, however the Council 
has discretion to modify the report and approve it as modified. Streets & Highways Code § 
22623. 
 
The Council must also pass a resolution approving the engineer’s report and declaring the 
intention of the City Council to hold a public hearing before it can levy the assessment (Streets 
& Highways Code § 22624), and must direct staff to publish the resolution of intention and 
provide notice of a public hearing on the assessment.  Streets & Highways Code § 22626(a).   
 
Following adoption of the resolution, the Landscaping and Lighting Act requires the City to hold 
a public hearing to consider the levy of the annual assessment prior to approving the levy.  
Following the public hearing, the City Council must consider and approve the levy (passing a 
resolution and providing it to the County Assessor) before August 5, 2016.  Streets & Highways 
Code § 22625.  Accordingly, the City Council would need to approve the assessment at its July 
11, 2016 meeting. 
 
The resolution of intention must: 
 
1. Declare the intention of the legislative body to levy and collect assessments within the 

assessment district for the fiscal year stated therein;  
 

2. Generally describe the existing and proposed improvements and any substantial changes 
proposed to be made in existing improvements;  

 
3. Refer to the assessment district by its distinctive designation and indicate the general 

location of the district;  
 

 
 

Page 28 of 98



“Serving The People” "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
06/13/2016  Page 3 of 4 
    

4. Refer to the report of the engineer, on file with the clerk, for a full and detailed description 
of the improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district and any zones therein, and 
the proposed assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within the district;  

 
5. Give notice of the time, as fixed by [Streets & Highways Code] section 22625, and the place 

for hearing by the legislative body on the levy of the proposed assessment; and 
 

6. State whether the assessment is proposed to increase from the previous year. 
 

Staff has prepared, for City Council consideration, a resolution approving the engineer’s report 
and declaring the intention of the City Council to hold a public hearing before it can levy the 
assessment. Draft resolution is attached (See Attachment A). 
 
 
CONCLUSION 

 
Approval of the proposed resolution, approving the Street Lighting Assessment Report for FY 
2016-17 and declaring the intention of the City Council to hold a public hearing and Levy the 
annual assessment to maintain the City of Cudahy Street Lighting District, will bring revenues to 
the City to fund the operation and maintenance of the City’s streetlights.  
  
Failure to approve this resolution will result in the City’s insolvency to pay for the City’s 
streetlights operation and maintenance services.  

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 

 
This action will not impact the City’s General Fund.  State law authorizes the City to include the 
costs of preparing the City Engineer’s Report and administering the assessment in the total 
amount of the assessment.  The total amount of this year’s engineer’s estimate is $106,161. 
This cost includes $3,584 to administer the assessment; and $500 to publish the notice for the 
public hearing on July 11, 2016. The amount of $75,244 will come from the assessment and the 
difference ($30,917) will be paid by supplemental funds: gas tax monies (Streets & Highways 
Code § 22526 (defining incidental expenses).  
 
No increase or change to the annual assessment rate is proposed for FY 2016-17. The annual 
assessment amount this FY 2016-17 is $75,244. 
 
CEQA  
 
This resolution is not a project subject to the California Environmental Quality Act, Public 
Resources Code §§ 21000 et seq., “CEQA” and its implementing regulations, 14 Cal. Code Regs. 
§§ 15000 et seq. (the “CEQA Guidelines”), as it will not result in a direct or reasonably 
foreseeable indirect physical change to the environment.  Rather, this resolution maintains 
current conditions in the City.  §§ 15060(c)(2)-(3), 15378. 
 

Page 29 of 98



“Serving The People” "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
06/13/2016  Page 4 of 4 
    

ATTACHMENTS  
 
A. Proposed Resolution Approving the Street Lighting Assessment Report for FY 2016-17 and 

declaring the Intention of the City to Hold a Public Hearing and Levy the Annual Assessment to 
Maintain the City of Cudahy Street Lighting District 

 
B. Street Lighting Assessment Report for FY 2016-17 

 
 

Page 30 of 98



RESOLUTION NO. 16-XX 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
CUDAHY APPROVING THE CITY ENGINEER’S REPORT AND 
DECLARING THE INTENTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL TO 
HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING AND LEVY THE ANNUAL 
ASSESSMENT TO MAINTAIN THE CITY OF CUDAHY STREET 
LIGHTING DISTRICT 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Cudahy has a Lighting Assessment District formed pursuant to 

the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Streets and Highways Code §§ 22500 et seq.; and  
 
WHEREAS, an Engineer’s Report is required to be prepared and filed each year 

outlining the proposed budget and assessment, the proposed improvements to be maintained 
and the changes to the Assessment District in order to levy and collect assessments on any 
following fiscal year; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council intends to levy and collect assessments from the parcels 

within the Assessment District during the following Fiscal Year (FY) 2016-17, located within the 
City of Cudahy; and 

 
WHEREAS, annual levies on the properties within the Assessment District fund the 

ongoing maintenance of street lights in the City; and  
 
WHEREAS, the amount of the Assessment must be based on an Engineer’s Report; 

and  
 

 WHEREAS, the City Engineer has submitted a report for consideration by the City 
Council; and  
 

WHEREAS, prior to levying an assessment on the properties in the District, the City 
Council must adopt and publish a resolution of intention to levy the assessment and notice and 
hold a public hearing on the assessment; and 

 
WHEREAS, this Resolution is adopted pursuant to Section 22624 of the State of 

California, Streets and Highways Code. 
 
BASED UPON THE ABOVE RECITALS, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

CUDAHY, CALIFORNIA, DOES HEREBY FIND, DETERMINE AND RESOLVE AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION 1. It is the intent of the City Council of the City of Cudahy to levy and collect 
assessments within the City of Cudahy Street Lighting District for FY 2016-17. This Resolution 
No. 16-XX, is a resolution of intention, consistent with the provisions of the Landscape and 
Lighting Act of 1972. 

 
SECTION 2. The Assessment for FY 2016-17 will fund ongoing maintenance of 

existing improvements to the City’s street lights.  The existing improvements in the Assessment 
District consist of street lamps that have been installed City-wide.  The planned annual 
maintenance paid for by this year’s assessment includes the day-to-day replacement and repair 
of damaged street lighting. 

Attachment A

Page 31 of 98



 
SECTION 3. The boundaries of the City of Cudahy Street Lighting District are 

coterminous with the boundaries of the City, but do not include any publicly owned parcels. 
 
SECTION 4. The City Council has considered and approves the Report entitled Street 

Lighting Assessment District Engineering Report FY 2016-17, prepared by Willdan Engineering.  
The report contains a full and detailed description of the improvements, the boundaries of the 
assessment district and any zones therein, and the proposed assessments upon assessable 
lots and parcels of land within the district.  The Report is a public record of the City and staff is 
directed to maintain a copy of the report on file in the Office of the City Clerk. 
 

SECTION 5. The City Council will hold a public hearing to consider the levy of the 
assessment on or about 6:30 p.m. on July 25, 2016 at Clara Park, 4853 Clara St., Cudahy, CA 
90201. 

 
SECTION 6. Staff is directed to publish notice of the public hearing on or before July 

15, 2016.  Staff shall publish the notice at least one time in a newspaper of general circulation, 
and shall post the notice in at least three (3) places in the City. 

 
SECTION 7. Staff is directed to publish a copy of this resolution of intention consistent 

with the provisions of Streets and Highways Code 22626. 
 

SECTION 8. The Street Lighting Assessment Report provides the basis for the proposed 
assessment for FY 2016-17.  The proposed assessment is $75,244. The City is using the same 
methodology to calculate the assessment amount on each parcel in the assessment district as it 
did in FY 2015-16.  Accordingly, No increase or change to the annual assessment rate is 
proposed for FY 2016-17. The annual assessment amount this FY 2016-17 is $75,244.  

. 
 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Cudahy at its regular 
meeting on this 13th day of June, 2016. 
 
 

______________________________      
Baru Sanchez 

                Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________ 
Richard Iglesias 
Interim Deputy City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 32 of 98



CERTIFICATION 
 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA   ) 
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES  )  SS: 
CITY OF CUDAHY    ) 
 
I, Richard Iglesias, Interim Deputy City Clerk of the City of Cudahy, hereby certify that the 
foregoing Resolution No. 16-XX was passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of 
Cudahy, signed by the Mayor and attested by the City Clerk at a regular meeting of said Council 
held on the 13th day of June, 2016, and that said Resolution was adopted by the following vote, 
to-wit: 
 
AYES:    
NOES:  
ABSTAIN:  
ABSENT:  
 
         
            _____________________________ 

     Richard Iglesias 
                  Interim Deputy City Clerk 

 

 

Page 33 of 98



 

  

 

 
CITY OF CUDAHY 

 

STREET LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 
 

2016/2017 ENGINEER’S ANNUAL LEVY REPORT  

 

INTENT MEETING:  JUNE 13, 2016 

PUBLIC HEARING:  JULY 11, 2016 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

27368 Via Industria  

Suite 200 

Temecula, CA 92590 

T 951.587.3500  |  800.755.6864 

F 951.587.3510 

 

 

www.willdan.com/financial 

Attachment B

Page 34 of 98



 
ENGINEER'S REPORT AFFIDAVIT 

Establishment of Annual Assessments for the: 

 
City of Cudahy Street Lighting Assessment District 

 
City of Cudahy, 

County of Los Angeles, State of California 
 

 
This Report describes the Cudahy Citywide Lighting Assessment District including the 
improvements, budgets, parcels and assessments to be levied for fiscal year 2016/2017, as 
they existed at the time of the passage of the Resolution of Intention. Reference is hereby 
made to the Los Angeles County Assessor’s maps for a detailed description of the lines and 
dimensions of parcels within the District. The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed 
Report as directed by the City Council. 
 
 
Dated this ____________ day of ______________, 2016. 
 
 
Willdan Financial Services 
Assessment Engineer 
On Behalf of the City of Cudahy 
 

By: ________________________________ 

Daniel Louie 
Project Manager 
 

By: ________________________________ 

Richard Kopecky 
R. C. E. # 16742 

 
 
 

Page 35 of 98



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 

A. INTRODUCTION ............................................................................................................ 1 

B. AUTHORITY FOR THE REPORT .................................................................................. 1 

C. IMPROVEMENTS AUTHORIZED BY THE 1972 ACT ................................................... 2 

D. PROPOSITION 218 ........................................................................................................ 3 

I. DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT ......................................................................... 3 

II. METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT ........................................................................... 4 

A. BENEFIT ........................................................................................................................ 4 

B. ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY .................................................................................. 6 

C. ASSESSMENT ROLL .................................................................................................... 7 

III. BONDS OR NOTES ................................................................................................ 8 

 
Exhibits 

A COSTS OF IMPROVEMENTS 

B PROPOSED RATES 

C ASSESSMENT ROLL 
 

Page 36 of 98



OVERVIEW 

A. INTRODUCTION 
 

To insure a flow of funds for a portion of the ongoing maintenance and servicing of street 
lighting facilities and traffic signals within the boundaries of the City of Cudahy, the City 
Council has previously formed The City of Cudahy, Street Lighting Assessment District. 
(hereinafter referred to as the “District”). 
 
Adequate lighting on public streets and traffic signals to control the flow of traffic and 
pedestrians are considered important for public convenience and safety.  Protection of 
property and reduction of traffic accidents are specific benefits that properties realize 
within the City.  The lighting benefit is directly related to safety and property protection and 
therefore increases the perceived and actual usability and value of residential, commercial 
and industrial properties. 
 
This Engineer’s Report (hereinafter referred to as the “Report”) presents the engineering 
analysis for the District for Fiscal Year 2016/2017. The proposed lighting assessment for 
Fiscal Year 2016/2017, as described in this Report, is approximately $75,244.   
 

B. AUTHORITY FOR THE REPORT    
 
This Report is prepared pursuant to a Resolution of the City Council ordering an 
Engineer’s Report and in compliance with the requirements of Chapter 1, Article 4, 
Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, being Part 2, Division 15, Sections 22500 through 
22679 of the Streets and Highways Code, State of California. This report covers the period 
from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017. 
 
This Report includes plans and specifications for the improvements, an estimate of the 
costs of the improvements, a listing of the proposed assessment against the parcels or 
lots that benefit from the improvements and a diagram of the assessment district showing 
the boundary of the District; (the boundaries of the District are coterminous with the City 
boundaries and, by reference, are hereby made part of this report).  The Report is hereby 
presented to the City Council for its review and approved as presented or, as the City 
Council may determine it should be modified, before approval. 
 
After the Report is preliminarily approved, the City Council may adopt a resolution of 
intention that describes the improvements, refers to the Report for details of the district, 
and sets a time and place for a public hearing on the proposed levy of assessments. 
 
Assessments for this District are being levied for the following improvements within the 
District: 
 
1. The maintenance and servicing of arterial street lights that provide a special benefit 
to all the assessable parcels within the District whether or not such parcels are in close 
proximity to such lights. 
 
2. The maintenance and servicing of local street lights in close proximity to certain 
lots and parcels which provide a direct special benefit to such lots or parcels. 

Page 37 of 98



 
3. The maintenance and servicing of traffic signals that contribute to traffic flow, 
thereby providing a measure of safety and pedestrian and vehicular accessibility to 
residential, commercial and industrial properties. 
 
The 1972 Act, in Section 22573, states that the "net amount to be assessed upon lands 
within an assessment district may be apportioned by any formula or method which fairly 
distributes the net amount among all assessable lots or parcels in proportion to the 
estimated benefits to be received by each such lot or parcel from the improvements."  
Details of the formula being used to spread the assessments throughout this District are 
found under the heading "Method of Assessment". 
 
 

C. IMPROVEMENTS AUTHORIZED BY THE 1972 ACT 
As applicable or may be applicable to this proposed District, the 1972 Act defines 
improvements to mean one or any combination of the following: 

 The installation or planting of landscaping. 

 The installation or construction of statuary, fountains, and other ornamental 
structures and facilities. 

 The installation or construction of public lighting facilities. 

 The installation or construction of any facilities which are appurtenant to any of the 
foregoing or which are necessary or convenient for the maintenance or servicing 
thereof, including, but not limited to, grading, clearing, removal of debris, the 
installation or construction of curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks, or paving, or water, 
irrigation, drainage, or electrical facilities. 

 The maintenance or servicing, or both, of any of the foregoing. 

 The acquisition of any existing improvement otherwise authorized pursuant to this 
section. 

Incidental expenses associated with the improvements including, but not limited to:  

 The cost of preparation of the report, including plans, specifications, estimates, 
diagram, and assessment;  

 The costs of printing, advertising, and the publishing, posting and mailing of 
notices;  

 Compensation payable to the County for collection of assessments;  

 Compensation of any engineer or attorney employed to render services;  

 Any other expenses incidental to the construction, installation, or maintenance and 
servicing of the improvements;  

 Any expenses incidental to the issuance of bonds or notes pursuant to Section 
22662.5. 

 Costs associated with any elections held for the approval of a new or increased 
assessment. 

Page 38 of 98



The 1972 Act defines "Maintain" or "maintenance" to mean furnishing of services and 
materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance, operation, and servicing of any 
improvement, including: 

 Repair, removal, or replacement of all or any part of any improvement. 

 Providing for the life, growth, health, and beauty of landscaping, including 
cultivation, irrigation, trimming, spraying, fertilizing, or treating for disease or injury. 

 The removal of trimmings, rubbish, debris, and other solid waste. 

 The cleaning, sandblasting, and painting of walls and other improvements to 
remove or cover graffiti. 

D. PROPOSITION 218 
 

In November 1996 voters of the State of California passed Proposition 218 that added 
Article XIIID to the California Constitution requiring new procedures for assessment 
districts.  Article XIIID requires that assessments comply with stated provisions by July 1, 
1997, unless an assessment district meets certain exemptions.  The exemptions from the 
procedural and approval requirements are set forth in Section 5 of the Article and include 
the following: 

 
“(a) Any assessment imposed exclusively to finance the capital 
costs or maintenance and operation expenses for sidewalks, 
streets, sewers, water, flood control, drainage systems or vector 
control.” 

 
The District qualifies as an existing assessment with the District funding items that are 
considered exempt under provision (a) quoted above, specifically street improvements.  
Using the definitions provided by the Office of the Controller for the State of California in 
the Guidelines Relating to Gas Tax Expenditures published by the Division of Local 
Government Fiscal Affairs, street improvements include street lighting and traffic signals. 

 

I. DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT 

A.  PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT 
  
 A plan showing the size and location of street lights and traffic signals to be 
 maintained and serviced in each zone in the District is on file with the City Clerk 
 and is hereby incorporated by reference. 

 
The street lighting and traffic signal system shall be maintained and serviced to 
provide adequate illumination and traffic control.  Maintenance shall be provided 
by the Southern California Edison Company and shall include but not be limited to 
removal, repair, replacement or relocation of light standards, traffic signals, poles, 
bulbs, fixtures, circuits and all appurtenances.  The level of illumination shall be 

Page 39 of 98



adequate for the intended purpose in the various zones.  Rates for energy shall be 
those authorized by the Public Utilities Commission, State of California. 

 

 
 B. ESTIMATED COSTS OF IMPROVEMENTS 
 

The estimated costs of maintenance and servicing the District improvements are 
shown on Exhibit A, Costs of Improvements. 
 
C.  DIAGRAM OF DISTRICT 

 
The exterior boundary of the District is coterminous with the exterior boundary of 
the City of Cudahy. 

 
Each assessable lot or parcel within the Assessment District is identified by the 
Los Angeles County Assessor’s parcel number.  The Los Angeles County 
Assessor’s maps are used for descriptions of the lines and dimensions of each lot 
or parcel within the District.  There are three (3) street lighting benefit zones in the 
Assessment District.  The Zone 3 level of benefit is defined as the residential 
benefit.  The Zone 4 level of benefit is defined as non-residential without Atlantic 
Avenue frontage.  The Zone 5 level of benefit is defined as non-residential with 
Atlantic Avenue frontage.   
 

 

II. METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 

A. BENEFIT 
 

The cost for maintenance and servicing of the District improvements for the Fiscal Year 
2016/2017 have been estimated for all existing street lights and traffic signals in the City 
and is shown in EXHIBIT A – COST OF IMPROVEMENTS.  The improvement costs have 
been distributed to all assessable lots or parcels in the City that have abutting footage on 
streets in accordance with the following Method of Apportionment and benefit received. 
 
Public Lands and Utility Operating Rights-of-Way 
 
All publicly owned lands and all utility operating rights-of-way of public utilities have been 
exempted from this Assessment District. 
 
Street Lighting Benefit 
 
The installation, maintenance, and servicing of street lighting provides the following 
benefits to commercial and residential properties in the District: 
 
1. Enhances nighttime commercial, business, and residential living environment 
 through improved visibility and related safety. 
 
2. Deters nighttime vandalism and crime. 

Page 40 of 98



 
3. Improves ingress and egress to property. 
 
4. Enhances property values, based upon Nos. 1, 2 and 3 above. 
 
The cost of street lighting includes maintenance, electrical energy charges and capital 
replacement costs.  The cost for energy and maintenance for the 2016/2017 Fiscal Year 
was estimated for existing and new street lighting in the City.  The cost of energy and 
maintenance for all Southern California Edison owned street lights is in accordance with 
Southern California Edison Company rate schedules, with rate adjustment costs estimated 
for the fiscal year from an analysis of rate information provided by the Southern California 
Edison Company.  Costs for City owned street lights are similarly estimated using criteria 
modified, however, due to City ownership of the system.  The cost of street lighting is 
assessed on a basis of benefit received, and on a specific basis of the frontage of abutting 
private property on public streets having street lights. 
  
Nationally, industry standards recommend increasing the intensity of street light 
illumination from the minimum level specified for local residential streets, to higher levels 
specified for commercial and arterial streets.  (Reference:    American National Standard 
Practice for Roadway Lighting, RP-8, page 11, Table I, Recommendation for Average 
Maintained Horizontal Illumination.) 
 
Because non-residential properties are often vacant and unattended during late night 
hours, they are generally more susceptible to vandalism and crime than residential 
properties.  In addition, convenient ingress and egress is more important to non-residential 
properties than to residential properties, since a larger number of vehicles generally use 
such properties.  For these reasons, non-residential properties derive a greater benefit 
from street lighting than residential properties.  Therefore, properties zoned for non-
residential use are assessed at a higher rate than properties zoned for residential use. 
 
In addition, the benefits of street lighting described above increase with the level of 
illumination of the street lighting.  Because Atlantic Avenue is an arterial street, the level 
of illumination is higher on that street.  Therefore, properties zoned for non-residential use 
with Atlantic Avenue frontage are assessed at a higher rate than those properties without 
Atlantic Avenue frontage in the following ratios. 
 
 Zone 3 level of benefit (residential)   = 1.0 
 
 Zone 4 level of benefit (non-residential 
 without Atlantic Avenue frontage)   = 1.5 
 
 Zone 5 level of benefit (non-residential 
 with Atlantic Avenue frontage)   = 2.0 
 
The side street or rear street level of benefit to a parcel is estimated at one-half (1/2) of 
the parcel’s frontage level of benefit. 
 
The benefit received from street lighting by any assessable lot or parcel in the City has 
been determined to be in accordance with the following classifications: 
 

 Residential Level of Benefit. 
 

Page 41 of 98



 Non-residential without Atlantic Avenue Frontage Level of Benefit. 
 

 Non-residential with Atlantic Avenue Frontage Level of Benefit. 
 
All lots or parcels receiving the same level of benefit have been incorporated into a zone, 
the boundary of which is defined by the equivalent land use zoning boundary established 
by the City Planning Commission, approved by the City Council, and shown on official City 
records.  Lots or parcels presently zoned for residential land uses are deemed to receive 
no greater level of benefit than the residential (Zone 3) level of benefit.  Similarly, lots or 
parcels zoned for non-residential land use without Atlantic Avenue frontage are deemed 
to receive no greater level of benefit than the non-residential land use without Atlantic 
Avenue frontage (Zone 4) level of benefit.  Finally, lots or parcels zoned for non-residential 
land use with Atlantic Avenue frontage are deemed to receive no greater level of benefit 
than the non-residential land use with Atlantic Avenue frontage (Zone 5) level of benefit. 
 
The amount was apportioned to assessable lots and parcels in the City with frontage 
abutting on public streets in accordance with the following formula: 

 

B.  ASSESSMENT METHODOLOGY  
 
The amount was apportioned to assessable lots and parcels in the City with frontage abutting on 
public streets in accordance with the following formula: 
 
 Apportionment Formula for Street Lighting 
 
Street Light Benefit of Residential Frontage (SLB) (RF) = 
 
_____________Net Assessment for Street Lighting____________ 
  RF  +  SY(RF)/2  +  1.5 [MF  +  SY(MF)/2]  +  2.0[CF  +  SY(CF)/2] 
 
 
RF  = Residential frontage 
 
 
SY(RF) = Residential, side street or rear street frontage 
 
 
MF  = Non-residential without Atlantic Avenue frontage 
 
 
SY(MF) = Non-residential without Atlantic Avenue frontage, side street or rear 
            Street frontage 
 
 
CF  = Non-residential with Atlantic Avenue frontage 
 
 
SY(CF) = Non-residential with Atlantic Avenue frontage, side street and 

Page 42 of 98



   rear street frontage 
 
 
SLB (Residential) = 
 
 [(SLB)(RF)]  x  Frontage  +  .5[(SLB)(RF)]  x  Side Street or Rear Street Frontage 
 
 
SLB (Non-residential without Atlantic Avenue Frontage)     = 
 
 1.5 [SLB(RF)]  x  Frontage  +  .75 [SLB(RF)]  x  Side Street or Rear Street Frontage 
 
 
SLB (Non-residential with Atlantic Avenue Frontage) = 
 
 2.0[SLB(RF)]  x  Frontage  +  1.0[SLB(RF)]  x  Side Street or Rear Street Frontage 
 

 

C. ASSESSMENT ROLL 
 

The Assessment Roll stating the net amount to be assessed upon assessable lands within 
the District for fiscal year 2016/2017 is shown in “Exhibit C”. The information included 
therein was obtained from the latest Secured Roll (July 14, 2015) from the County of Los 
Angeles, Office of the Assessor. 
 
Upon approval of the Engineer’s Annual Levy Report, and confirmation of the 
assessments, the assessment information will be submitted to the County 
Auditor/Controller, and included on the property tax roll in Fiscal Year 2016/2017.  If the 
parcels or assessment numbers within the District and referenced in this Report, are re-
numbered, re-apportioned or changed by the County Assessor’s Office after approval of 
the Report, the new parcel or assessment numbers with the appropriate assessment 
amount will be submitted to the County Auditor/Controller.  If the parcel change made by 
the County includes a parcel split, parcel merger or tax status change, the assessment 
amount submitted on the new parcels or assessment numbers will be based on the 
method of apportionment and levy amount approved in this Report by the City Council. 
 

  

Page 43 of 98



 

III.  BONDS OR NOTES 

There are no bonds or notes to be issued in conjunction with the fiscal year 2016/2017 
assessments for City of Cudahy Street Lighting and Assessment District.  

 

Page 44 of 98



EXHIBIT A 
COST OF IMPROVEMENTS 

ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE 
 

 
Equipment, Capital Improvements, and Maintenance Expenses 
 

So. California Edison Co. & Others                         $ 102,077 
(Estimated) + 
 
Subtotal                                                               $ 102,077 
 

 
Incidental Expenses 

 

Administration $ 3,584 
Public Notices    500 

 

Subtotal 
 

$ 4,084 

 

TOTAL EXPENSES:                                             $ 106,161 
 
Supplement from other funds *                                 30,917 
 
Subtotal                                                                   $ 30,917 
 
Assessment for FY 2016-2017                             75,244 
    
  

TOTAL RECEIVABLE                                          $ 106,161 
 

+ Estimate based on actual expenses for FY 2015/16 
* Funds eligible for street maintenance (Gas tax monies) 

Page 45 of 98



EXHIBIT B 
Proposed Rates 
Street Lighting 

 
 
 Zone 3: Residential  
       

Zone 3 Residential Frontage Side/Rear Street 
2016/2017 $0.57 $0.29 

 
Zone 4: Non-Residential not on Atlantic 
   

Zone 4 Residential Frontage Side/Rear Street 
2016/2017 $0.87 $0.43 

 
Zone 5: Non-Residential on Atlantic 
 

Zone 4 Residential Frontage Side/Rear Street 
2016/2017 $1.16 $0.57 

 
* Rates expresses as dollars per frontage foot 
* Individual Assessments may vary slightly in the actual levy as rates are calculated to      
  four decimal places then rounded to even cents.  
 
 

Page 46 of 98



EXHIBIT C 
FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017 

ASSESSMENT ROLL 
 
 
Parcel identification for each lot or parcel within the District, shall be the parcel as shown 
on the Los Angeles County Secured Tax roll for the year in which this report is prepared. 
A listing of parcels assessed within this District along with the assessment amounts is 
included in the following pages.  
 
Upon approval of the Engineer’s Annual Levy Report and confirmation of assessments, 
the assessment information will be submitted to the County Auditor/Controller and 
included on the property tax roll in Fiscal Year 2016/2017. If the parcels or assessment 
numbers within the District and referenced in this report are re-numbered, re-apportioned, 
or changed by the County Assessor’s Office after approval of the report, the new parcel 
or assessment numbers with the appropriate assessment amount will be submitted to the 
County Auditor/Controller. If the parcel change made by the County includes a parcel 
split, parcel merger or tax status change, the assessment amount submitted on the new 
parcels or assessment numbers will be based on the method of apportionment and levy 
amount approved in this Report by the City Council.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 47 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

6224-001-001 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 $59.84
6224-001-003 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6224-001-006 105.0 390.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 172.94
6224-001-012 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-001-013 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-001-014 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-001-015 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-001-018 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6224-001-019 108.0 110.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 93.46
6224-001-020 56.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.92
6224-001-021 56.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.92
6224-001-022 56.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.92
6224-001-023 56.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.92
6224-001-024 56.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.92
6224-002-001 50.0 140.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 69.10
6224-002-002 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-002-003 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6224-002-004 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6224-002-005 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6224-002-006 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6224-002-008 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6224-002-009 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6224-002-011 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6224-002-013 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-002-014 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-002-017 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6224-002-020 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6224-002-023 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6224-002-025 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-026 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-027 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-028 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-029 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-030 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-031 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-032 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-033 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-034 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-035 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-036 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-037 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-038 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-039 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-040 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-041 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-042 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-043 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-044 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-045 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-046 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-047 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-048 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-049 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-050 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-051 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-052 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-053 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-054 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-055 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-056 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-002-059 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6224-002-061 17.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 9.68
6224-002-062 17.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 9.68
6224-002-063 17.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 9.68

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

City of Cudahy SLD 1 of 27

Page 48 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

6224-002-064 17.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 9.68
6224-002-065 17.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 9.68
6224-002-066 17.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 9.68
6224-003-001 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6224-003-002 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6224-003-003 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-003-004 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-003-005 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-003-006 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-003-008 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-003-009 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-003-010 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-003-011 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-003-012 65.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.04
6224-003-013 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-003-016 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6224-003-017 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6224-003-018 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6224-003-019 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-003-021 90.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 51.30
6224-003-023 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-003-024 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-003-025 48.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 27.36
6224-003-026 48.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 27.36
6224-003-027 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-003-028 45.0 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 54.64
6224-003-029 65.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.04
6224-003-030 13.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.40
6224-004-004 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-004-005 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-004-009 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6224-004-010 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6224-004-011 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-004-012 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-004-013 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-004-014 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-004-015 79.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 45.02
6224-004-024 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-004-025 26.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 14.82
6224-004-027 0.0 0.0 167.0 227.0 0.0 0.0 242.90
6224-004-028 0.0 0.0 156.0 94.0 0.0 0.0 176.14
6224-004-029 0.0 0.0 76.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 66.12
6224-004-030 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-005-012 60.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.20
6224-005-016 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6224-005-019 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-005-020 47.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 26.78
6224-005-021 58.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 33.06
6224-005-022 0.0 0.0 154.0 180.0 0.0 0.0 211.38
6224-005-023 0.0 0.0 650.0 456.0 0.0 0.0 761.58
6224-005-026 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-005-027 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-005-028 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-005-029 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-005-032 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 238.0 145.0 358.72
6224-005-036 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6224-005-037 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-005-038 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-005-039 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-005-040 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-005-041 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-005-042 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-005-043 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-005-044 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12

City of Cudahy SLD 2 of 27

Page 49 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

6224-005-045 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-005-046 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-005-047 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-005-048 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-005-049 7.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.98
6224-005-050 7.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.98
6224-005-051 7.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.98
6224-005-052 7.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.98
6224-005-053 7.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.98
6224-005-054 7.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.98
6224-005-055 7.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.98
6224-005-056 7.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.98
6224-005-057 7.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.98
6224-005-058 7.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.98
6224-005-059 7.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.98
6224-005-060 7.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.98
6224-005-061 7.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.98
6224-005-062 7.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.98
6224-005-063 7.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.98
6224-005-064 7.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.98
6224-005-065 13.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.40
6224-005-066 13.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.40
6224-005-067 13.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.40
6224-005-068 13.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.40
6224-005-069 13.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.40
6224-005-071 15.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.54
6224-005-072 15.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.54
6224-005-073 15.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.54
6224-005-074 15.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.54
6224-005-075 15.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.54
6224-005-076 15.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.54
6224-005-077 15.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.54
6224-006-003 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-006-004 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-006-005 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-006-007 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-006-009 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-006-014 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-006-015 54.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.78
6224-006-016 51.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 29.06
6224-006-017 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 10.0 0.0 11.60
6224-006-020 43.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 24.50
6224-006-021 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-006-025 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-006-028 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-006-030 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-006-031 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-006-032 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-006-033 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-006-034 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-006-035 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-006-036 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-006-037 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-006-038 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-006-039 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-006-040 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-006-041 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-006-043 14.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.98
6224-006-044 14.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.98
6224-006-045 14.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.98
6224-006-046 14.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.98
6224-007-002 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6224-007-003 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-007-005 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20

City of Cudahy SLD 3 of 27

Page 50 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

6224-007-008 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 167.0 0.0 193.72
6224-007-009 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 15.0 0.0 17.40
6224-007-010 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 143.0 0.0 165.88
6224-007-011 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-008-005 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-008-006 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-008-007 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6224-008-008 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-008-009 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-008-010 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-008-011 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-008-012 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 105.0 0.0 121.80
6224-008-013 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 111.0 0.0 128.76
6224-008-014 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 130.0 0.0 150.80
6224-008-015 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 472.0 0.0 547.52
6224-009-001 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6224-009-002 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-009-003 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-009-004 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-009-005 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-009-006 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-009-007 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-009-008 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-009-009 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-009-010 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-009-011 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-009-012 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-009-013 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-009-014 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-009-015 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-009-016 21.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 11.96
6224-009-017 21.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 11.96
6224-009-018 21.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 11.96
6224-009-019 21.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 11.96
6224-009-020 21.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 11.96
6224-009-021 21.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 11.96
6224-009-022 21.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 11.96
6224-009-023 21.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 11.96
6224-009-024 21.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 11.96
6224-009-025 21.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 11.96
6224-009-026 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-009-027 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-009-028 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-009-029 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-009-030 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-009-031 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-009-032 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-009-033 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-009-034 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6224-010-001 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6224-010-002 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6224-010-004 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6224-010-005 65.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.04
6224-010-006 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6224-010-007 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6224-010-014 0.0 0.0 175.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 152.24
6224-010-019 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 10.0 0.0 11.60
6224-010-020 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 10.0 0.0 11.60
6224-010-021 0.0 0.0 90.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 78.30
6224-010-022 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 24.0 0.0 27.84
6224-010-023 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 95.0 0.0 110.20
6224-010-024 0.0 0.0 148.0 149.0 0.0 0.0 192.82
6224-010-025 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6224-011-001 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84

City of Cudahy SLD 4 of 27

Page 51 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

6224-011-003 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-011-004 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-011-005 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-011-006 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-011-008 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-011-009 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-011-010 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-011-011 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-011-012 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-011-013 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-011-014 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-011-015 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6224-011-017 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-011-018 52.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 29.64
6224-011-019 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-011-020 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-011-022 150.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 85.50
6224-011-023 135.0 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 105.94
6224-011-024 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-011-025 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-011-026 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-012-001 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6224-012-003 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-012-004 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-012-005 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-012-006 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-012-016 110.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 62.70
6224-012-017 110.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 62.70
6224-012-019 93.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 53.00
6224-012-020 66.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.62
6224-012-024 66.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.62
6224-012-026 66.0 115.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 70.96
6224-012-027 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6224-012-032 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6224-012-033 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 115.0 88.0 183.56
6224-012-034 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6224-012-035 59.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 33.62
6224-012-036 111.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 63.26
6224-012-037 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6224-012-038 59.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 33.62
6224-012-040 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6224-012-041 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6224-012-042 66.0 115.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 70.96
6224-012-043 56.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.92
6224-012-044 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6224-012-045 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6224-012-046 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6224-013-006 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-013-007 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-013-008 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-013-009 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-013-010 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-013-011 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-013-012 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-013-013 53.0 218.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 93.42
6224-015-002 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-015-003 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-015-006 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6224-015-007 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-015-008 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-015-009 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-015-012 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-015-016 65.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.04
6224-015-018 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20

City of Cudahy SLD 5 of 27

Page 52 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

6224-015-019 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-015-020 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6224-015-024 13.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.40
6224-015-025 13.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.40
6224-015-026 13.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.40
6224-015-027 13.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.40
6224-015-029 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-016-001 100.0 122.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 92.38
6224-016-002 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6224-016-003 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6224-016-004 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6224-016-005 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6224-016-007 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6224-016-008 66.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.62
6224-016-009 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-016-014 41.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 23.36
6224-016-015 82.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 46.74
6224-016-027 15.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.54
6224-016-028 65.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.04
6224-016-031 121.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 68.96
6224-017-001 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-017-002 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-017-003 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-017-004 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-017-005 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-017-008 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-017-009 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-017-010 26.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 14.82
6224-017-011 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-017-012 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-017-013 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-017-014 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-017-015 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-017-017 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6224-017-019 70.0 165.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 87.74
6224-017-020 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-017-021 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-017-022 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-017-023 66.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.62
6224-017-026 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-017-028 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6224-017-029 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6224-017-030 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6224-017-031 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6224-017-032 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6224-017-033 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6224-017-034 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6224-017-035 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6224-017-036 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6224-017-037 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6224-017-038 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6224-017-039 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6224-017-041 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6224-017-042 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6224-018-007 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6224-018-008 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6224-018-014 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-018-019 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6224-018-022 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-018-023 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-018-024 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-018-026 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-018-027 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-018-029 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12

City of Cudahy SLD 6 of 27

Page 53 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

6224-018-032 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-018-033 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-018-034 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-018-035 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-018-036 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-018-037 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6224-018-054 12.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.84
6224-018-055 12.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.84
6224-018-056 12.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.84
6224-018-057 12.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.84
6224-018-058 12.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.84
6224-018-059 12.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.84
6224-018-060 12.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.84
6224-018-061 12.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.84
6224-018-062 12.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.84
6224-018-063 12.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.84
6224-018-064 12.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.84
6224-018-065 12.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.84
6224-018-066 12.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.84
6224-018-067 12.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.84
6224-018-068 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 73.0 108.0 146.24
6224-018-069 150.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 85.50
6224-018-070 5.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.84
6224-018-071 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 95.0 0.0 110.20
6224-019-006 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 128.0 0.0 148.48
6224-019-011 47.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 26.78
6224-019-012 65.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.04
6224-019-013 125.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 71.24
6224-019-014 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 198.0 0.0 229.68
6224-019-015 0.0 0.0 168.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 146.16
6224-019-016 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 90.0 0.0 104.40
6224-019-017 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 60.0 83.0 116.90
6224-019-018 0.0 0.0 151.0 65.0 0.0 0.0 159.32
6224-020-003 65.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.04
6224-020-004 65.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.04
6224-020-005 65.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.04
6224-020-006 65.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.04
6224-020-007 65.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.04
6224-020-011 46.0 58.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 43.04
6224-020-012 56.0 70.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 52.22
6224-020-013 65.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.04
6224-020-014 68.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 38.76
6224-020-015 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 260.0 154.0 389.38
6224-021-002 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 130.0 0.0 150.80
6224-021-006 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 121.0 0.0 140.36
6224-021-007 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 75.0 0.0 87.00
6224-021-008 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 129.0 0.0 149.64
6224-021-010 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 83.0 0.0 96.28
6224-021-011 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 221.0 0.0 256.36
6224-021-012 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 130.0 0.0 150.80
6224-021-013 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 130.0 0.0 150.80
6224-022-001 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 127.0 0.0 147.32
6224-022-002 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 111.0 0.0 128.76
6224-022-003 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 40.0 0.0 46.40
6224-022-004 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.0 0.0 68.44
6224-022-008 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 65.0 0.0 75.40
6224-022-009 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 65.0 0.0 75.40
6224-022-010 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 95.0 0.0 110.20
6224-022-011 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 159.0 0.0 184.44
6224-022-012 0.0 0.0 89.0 305.0 0.0 0.0 208.58
6224-023-005 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 53.0 0.0 61.48
6224-023-007 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 53.0 0.0 61.48
6224-023-008 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 14.0 0.0 16.24
6224-023-010 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 50.0 0.0 58.00

City of Cudahy SLD 7 of 27

Page 54 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

6224-023-014 0.0 0.0 154.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 133.98
6224-023-017 0.0 0.0 76.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 66.12
6224-023-018 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.0 0.0 35.96
6224-023-019 0.0 0.0 174.0 136.0 0.0 0.0 209.86
6224-023-020 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 20.0 0.0 23.20
6224-023-021 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 315.0 0.0 365.40
6224-024-004 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 77.0 82.0 136.06
6224-024-007 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 105.0 0.0 121.80
6224-024-008 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 55.0 0.0 63.80
6224-024-009 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 50.0 0.0 58.00
6224-024-010 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 105.0 0.0 121.80
6224-024-011 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 53.0 0.0 61.48
6224-024-014 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 53.0 0.0 61.48
6224-024-017 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 105.0 0.0 121.80
6224-024-021 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 105.0 0.0 121.80
6224-024-022 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 105.0 0.0 121.80
6224-024-026 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 40.0 0.0 46.40
6224-024-027 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 70.0 0.0 81.20
6224-024-028 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 50.0 0.0 58.00
6224-024-029 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 45.0 0.0 52.20
6224-024-030 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 190.0 0.0 220.40
6224-025-002 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6224-025-004 5.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.84
6224-025-005 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6224-025-006 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6224-025-008 43.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 24.50
6224-025-009 5.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.84
6224-025-011 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6224-025-012 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6224-025-013 46.0 156.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 71.46
6224-025-017 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6224-025-018 44.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.08
6224-025-020 48.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 27.36
6224-025-021 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 57.00
6224-025-022 43.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 24.50
6224-025-023 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6224-026-003 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6224-026-005 43.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 24.50
6224-026-006 43.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 24.50
6224-026-007 43.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 24.50
6224-026-008 43.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 24.50
6224-026-010 155.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 88.34
6224-026-011 62.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 35.34
6224-026-012 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6224-026-014 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-026-015 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6224-026-016 44.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.08
6224-026-017 227.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 129.38
6224-027-001 62.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 35.34
6224-027-002 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-027-003 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-027-004 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-027-005 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-027-006 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6224-027-007 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-027-008 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-027-009 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-027-010 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-027-011 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-027-012 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-027-013 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-027-014 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-027-015 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-027-016 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80

City of Cudahy SLD 8 of 27

Page 55 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

6224-027-017 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6224-027-021 37.0 134.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.94
6224-027-022 41.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 23.36
6224-027-023 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-027-024 40.0 17.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 27.72
6224-027-030 65.0 138.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 77.06
6224-027-032 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-028-004 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-028-005 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-028-006 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-028-007 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-028-008 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-028-009 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-028-010 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-028-011 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-028-012 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-028-013 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-028-014 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-028-015 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-028-016 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-028-017 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-028-018 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-028-019 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-028-020 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-028-021 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-028-022 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-028-023 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-028-024 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-028-025 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-028-026 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-028-027 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6224-028-028 198.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 112.86
6224-028-029 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6224-028-033 41.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 23.36
6224-029-001 163.0 95.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 120.46
6224-029-002 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6224-029-003 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6224-029-004 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6224-029-005 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6224-029-006 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6224-029-007 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6224-029-008 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6224-029-009 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6224-029-010 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6224-029-011 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6224-029-014 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6224-029-015 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6224-029-016 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6224-029-017 58.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 33.06
6224-029-018 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6224-029-022 38.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 21.66
6224-029-023 38.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 21.66
6224-030-001 20.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 11.40
6224-030-002 69.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 39.32
6224-030-003 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6224-030-004 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6224-030-005 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6224-030-006 32.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 18.24
6224-030-007 43.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 24.50
6224-030-008 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6224-030-009 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6224-030-010 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6224-030-011 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6224-030-012 36.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 20.52

City of Cudahy SLD 9 of 27

Page 56 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

6224-030-013 39.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.22
6224-030-014 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6224-030-015 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6224-030-016 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6224-030-017 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6224-030-018 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6224-030-019 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6224-030-020 74.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.18
6224-030-021 112.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 63.84
6224-032-013 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6224-032-015 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 482.0 68.0 597.88
6224-033-010 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 40.0 0.0 46.40
6224-033-011 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 40.0 0.0 46.40
6224-033-012 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 50.0 0.0 58.00
6224-033-013 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 70.0 0.0 81.20
6224-033-014 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 70.0 0.0 81.20
6224-033-015 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 70.0 0.0 81.20
6224-033-017 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 70.0 0.0 81.20
6224-033-018 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 131.0 47.0 178.74
6224-033-019 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 90.0 70.0 144.30
6224-033-023 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 420.0 0.0 487.20
6224-033-024 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 210.0 0.0 243.60
6224-033-035 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 43.0 0.0 49.88
6224-033-036 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 138.0 0.0 160.08
6224-033-037 0.0 0.0 173.0 301.0 0.0 0.0 279.94
6224-033-039 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 180.0 0.0 208.80
6224-033-040 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 10.0 0.0 11.60
6224-033-041 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 343.0 0.0 397.88
6224-034-001 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 200.0 0.0 232.00
6224-034-010 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 90.0 0.0 104.40
6224-034-014 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 90.0 0.0 104.40
6224-034-022 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 283.0 278.0 486.74
6224-034-032 0.0 0.0 142.0 76.0 0.0 0.0 156.22
6224-034-033 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 442.0 0.0 512.72
6224-034-036 0.0 0.0 90.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 78.30
6224-034-037 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.0 0.0 5.80
6224-034-039 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 201.0 0.0 233.16
6224-034-040 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 293.0 0.0 339.88
6224-034-041 0.0 0.0 90.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 78.30
6224-035-001 0.0 0.0 168.0 328.0 0.0 0.0 287.20
6224-035-008 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100.0 0.0 116.00
6224-035-009 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 50.0 0.0 58.00
6224-035-010 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 35.0 0.0 40.60
6224-035-011 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.0 0.0 34.80
6224-035-012 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 65.0 0.0 75.40
6224-035-014 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 65.0 0.0 75.40
6224-035-015 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 72.0 0.0 83.52
6224-035-017 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 137.0 0.0 158.92
6224-035-025 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 130.0 162.0 243.14
6224-035-026 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 110.0 88.0 177.76
6224-035-030 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 165.0 224.0 319.08
6224-035-031 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100.0 0.0 116.00
6224-035-032 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 188.0 141.0 298.44
6224-035-034 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 130.0 0.0 150.80
6224-035-035 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 130.0 0.0 150.80
6224-035-036 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100.0 0.0 116.00
6224-035-038 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 160.0 0.0 185.60
6224-035-040 0.0 0.0 367.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 319.28
6224-035-042 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 199.0 0.0 230.84
6224-035-043 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 180.0 0.0 208.80
6224-036-002 0.0 0.0 177.0 273.0 0.0 0.0 271.38
6224-036-004 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 304.0 246.0 492.86
6224-036-005 0.0 0.0 177.0 283.0 0.0 0.0 275.68
6224-036-006 0.0 0.0 158.0 426.0 0.0 0.0 320.64

City of Cudahy SLD 10 of 27

Page 57 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

6225-002-011 35.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 19.94
6225-002-012 35.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 19.94
6225-002-013 43.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 24.50
6225-002-014 35.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 19.94
6225-002-015 105.0 35.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 70.00
6225-002-016 60.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.20
6225-002-017 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6225-002-018 48.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 27.36
6225-002-019 57.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 32.48
6225-002-021 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6225-002-022 60.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.20
6225-002-023 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6225-002-026 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-002-027 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-002-030 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-002-031 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-002-032 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-002-033 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-003-013 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6225-003-014 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-003-015 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6225-003-016 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6225-003-017 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6225-003-018 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6225-003-019 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-003-020 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-003-021 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6225-003-022 60.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.20
6225-003-023 42.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 23.94
6225-003-024 42.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 23.94
6225-003-025 42.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 23.94
6225-003-026 42.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 23.94
6225-003-027 42.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 23.94
6225-006-004 0.0 0.0 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 46.10
6225-006-006 0.0 0.0 111.0 120.0 0.0 0.0 148.16
6225-006-015 78.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 44.46
6225-007-002 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-007-003 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-007-004 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6225-007-010 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-007-011 46.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 26.22
6225-007-012 48.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 27.36
6225-007-013 45.0 167.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 74.08
6225-007-022 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6225-007-024 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-007-028 47.0 117.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 60.72
6225-007-029 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-007-030 47.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 26.78
6225-007-034 64.0 74.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 57.94
6225-007-035 67.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 38.18
6225-007-036 67.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 38.18
6225-007-037 70.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 39.90
6225-007-038 20.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 11.40
6225-007-039 30.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 17.10
6225-007-040 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-008-012 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6225-008-013 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6225-008-016 116.0 48.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 80.04
6225-008-017 64.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 36.48
6225-008-018 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6225-008-025 51.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 29.06
6225-008-032 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-008-034 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6225-008-037 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64

City of Cudahy SLD 11 of 27

Page 58 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

6225-008-038 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-008-043 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6225-008-046 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6225-008-052 25.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 14.24
6225-008-053 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-009-001 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6225-009-002 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6225-009-003 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6225-009-004 62.0 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 65.78
6225-009-005 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-009-006 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6225-009-007 65.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.04
6225-009-008 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-009-009 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-009-011 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-009-012 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-009-015 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6225-009-016 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6225-009-017 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-009-018 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-009-019 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-009-020 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-009-021 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-009-022 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-009-023 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-009-024 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-009-025 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-009-026 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-009-027 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6225-009-028 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6225-009-029 120.0 80.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 91.60
6225-009-030 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6225-009-031 57.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 32.48
6225-009-032 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-009-033 61.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.76
6225-009-034 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6225-009-035 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-009-036 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-010-001 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6225-010-002 63.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 35.90
6225-010-003 43.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 24.50
6225-010-004 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-010-005 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-010-006 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-010-007 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-010-008 65.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.04
6225-010-009 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6225-010-011 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6225-010-012 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-010-013 53.0 132.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 68.48
6225-010-014 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-010-015 83.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 47.30
6225-010-016 49.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 27.92
6225-010-017 50.0 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 58.94
6225-010-018 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-010-019 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-010-020 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-010-021 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-010-023 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6225-010-024 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-010-025 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-010-026 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6225-010-027 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-010-028 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20

City of Cudahy SLD 12 of 27

Page 59 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

6225-010-031 42.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 23.94
6225-010-033 47.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 26.78
6225-010-034 47.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 26.78
6225-010-035 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-010-036 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-011-002 80.0 119.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 80.10
6225-011-003 90.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 51.30
6225-011-005 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-011-006 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-011-007 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-011-008 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-011-009 43.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 24.50
6225-011-010 58.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 33.06
6225-011-012 229.0 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 160.98
6225-011-013 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-011-014 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-011-015 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-011-016 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-011-017 182.0 65.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 122.58
6225-011-018 63.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 35.90
6225-011-019 78.0 115.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 77.80
6225-011-020 38.0 32.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.94
6225-011-022 48.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 27.36
6225-011-023 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6225-012-001 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 44.0 0.0 51.04
6225-012-002 139.0 65.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 98.08
6225-012-003 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-012-004 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-012-006 47.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 26.78
6225-012-007 71.0 48.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 54.38
6225-012-009 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 175.0 69.0 242.32
6225-012-010 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 103.0 0.0 119.48
6225-012-011 67.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 38.18
6225-012-012 39.0 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.60
6225-012-013 73.0 118.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 75.82
6225-013-001 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-013-002 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-013-003 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-013-004 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-013-006 48.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 27.36
6225-013-007 57.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 32.48
6225-013-008 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-013-009 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-013-010 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6225-013-011 35.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 19.94
6225-013-012 70.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 39.90
6225-013-013 40.0 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 53.24
6225-013-014 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6225-013-015 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6225-013-016 63.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 35.90
6225-013-017 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6225-013-018 105.0 143.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 101.32
6225-013-019 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-013-020 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-013-021 74.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.18
6225-013-022 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-013-023 42.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 23.94
6225-013-024 42.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 23.94
6225-013-025 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6225-013-026 60.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.20
6225-013-027 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6225-013-028 70.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 39.90
6225-013-029 35.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 19.94
6225-013-030 81.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 46.16

City of Cudahy SLD 13 of 27

Page 60 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

6225-013-031 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6225-013-032 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6225-014-002 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6225-014-003 60.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.20
6225-014-004 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-014-005 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-014-006 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-014-007 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-014-008 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-014-009 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-014-010 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-014-013 42.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 23.94
6225-014-015 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-014-016 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-014-017 35.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 19.94
6225-014-018 70.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 39.90
6225-014-019 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-014-020 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-014-021 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-014-022 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-014-023 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-014-024 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-014-025 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-014-026 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-014-027 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6225-014-028 60.0 91.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 60.58
6225-014-029 51.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 29.06
6225-014-030 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6225-014-031 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-014-032 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-014-033 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-014-034 105.0 85.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 84.50
6225-014-035 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6225-014-036 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-014-037 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-014-038 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-014-039 42.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 23.94
6225-015-003 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-015-004 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-015-006 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-015-007 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-015-008 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-015-009 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-015-010 47.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 26.78
6225-015-011 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-015-012 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-015-013 59.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 33.62
6225-015-020 150.0 108.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 116.82
6225-015-024 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-015-027 74.0 108.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 73.50
6225-015-028 57.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 32.48
6225-015-029 80.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 45.60
6225-015-030 60.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.20
6225-015-033 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-015-034 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-015-035 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-015-037 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-015-038 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-016-003 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-016-004 52.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 29.64
6225-016-005 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-016-006 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-016-007 56.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.92
6225-016-008 48.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 27.36

City of Cudahy SLD 14 of 27

Page 61 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

6225-016-009 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-016-010 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-016-011 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-016-012 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-016-013 54.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.78
6225-016-014 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-016-015 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-016-016 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-016-017 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-016-018 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-016-019 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6225-016-020 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6225-016-022 47.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 26.78
6225-016-024 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-016-025 58.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 33.06
6225-016-027 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-016-028 58.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 33.06
6225-016-029 47.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 26.78
6225-016-030 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-016-031 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-017-005 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-017-006 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-017-009 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-017-010 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-017-011 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-017-014 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-017-027 0.0 0.0 211.0 548.0 0.0 0.0 419.20
6225-017-028 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6225-017-029 60.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.20
6225-017-030 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6225-017-031 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6225-017-032 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 57.00
6225-017-033 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6225-018-006 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 50.0 0.0 58.00
6225-018-007 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 50.0 0.0 58.00
6225-018-008 0.0 0.0 122.0 132.0 0.0 0.0 162.90
6225-018-009 0.0 0.0 25.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 21.74
6225-018-010 0.0 0.0 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 47.84
6225-018-011 0.0 0.0 147.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 127.88
6225-018-013 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 136.0 0.0 157.76
6225-018-016 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 53.0 0.0 61.48
6225-018-017 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-018-018 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-018-019 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-018-020 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-018-021 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 105.0 0.0 121.80
6225-018-022 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 145.0 0.0 228.04
6225-018-025 0.0 0.0 83.0 137.0 0.0 0.0 131.12
6225-018-026 0.0 0.0 80.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 69.60
6225-019-001 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-019-002 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-019-003 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-019-004 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-019-005 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-019-006 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-019-008 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-019-009 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-019-010 62.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 35.34
6225-019-011 43.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 24.50
6225-019-012 60.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.20
6225-019-013 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6225-019-014 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-019-015 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-019-016 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50

City of Cudahy SLD 15 of 27

Page 62 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

6225-019-017 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-019-018 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-019-021 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6225-019-022 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6225-019-023 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6225-019-024 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6225-019-025 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6225-019-026 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6225-019-027 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6225-019-028 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6225-019-029 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6225-019-030 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6225-020-001 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-020-002 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-020-003 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-020-004 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-020-005 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-020-006 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-020-008 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-020-009 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-020-011 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-020-012 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-020-013 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-020-014 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-020-015 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-020-017 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-020-018 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-020-019 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-020-023 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-020-024 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-020-025 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-020-026 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-020-027 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-020-028 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-020-029 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-020-030 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-020-031 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-020-032 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-020-033 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-020-034 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-020-036 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-020-037 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-020-038 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-020-039 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-020-040 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-020-042 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-020-043 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-020-044 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-020-045 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-020-046 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-020-047 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-020-048 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-021-001 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-021-002 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-021-003 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-021-005 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-021-009 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6225-021-010 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6225-021-011 47.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 26.78
6225-021-012 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-021-013 129.0 115.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 106.88
6225-021-014 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-021-015 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-021-016 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50

City of Cudahy SLD 16 of 27

Page 63 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

6225-021-022 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 50.0 0.0 58.00
6225-021-024 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 50.0 0.0 58.00
6225-021-025 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 60.0 0.0 69.60
6225-021-026 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 50.0 0.0 58.00
6225-021-027 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 50.0 0.0 58.00
6225-021-028 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 60.0 75.0 112.34
6225-021-030 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-021-032 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6225-021-033 0.0 0.0 264.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 229.68
6225-022-001 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6225-022-002 107.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 35.0 105.0 161.44
6225-022-003 35.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 19.94
6225-022-004 35.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 19.94
6225-022-005 35.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 19.94
6225-022-006 43.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 24.50
6225-022-007 62.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 35.34
6225-022-008 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6225-022-009 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-022-010 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-022-011 35.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 19.94
6225-022-014 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-022-015 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-022-016 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-022-017 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-022-018 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-022-019 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-022-020 35.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 19.94
6225-022-021 70.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 39.90
6225-022-022 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6225-022-023 60.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.20
6225-022-024 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-022-025 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-022-026 38.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 21.66
6225-022-027 67.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 38.18
6225-022-028 54.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.78
6225-022-029 51.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 29.06
6225-022-033 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 40.0 0.0 46.40
6225-022-034 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 40.0 0.0 46.40
6225-022-035 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 57.0 121.0 135.08
6225-022-037 35.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 19.94
6225-022-038 35.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 19.94
6225-022-040 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 40.0 0.0 46.40
6225-022-042 90.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 51.30
6225-023-001 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6225-023-002 60.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.20
6225-023-003 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6225-023-004 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6225-023-005 60.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.20
6225-023-008 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-023-009 52.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 29.64
6225-023-010 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6225-023-012 112.0 156.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 109.08
6225-023-014 98.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 55.86
6225-023-015 130.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 74.10
6225-023-016 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6225-023-018 35.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 19.94
6225-023-019 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-023-020 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-023-021 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-023-022 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-023-023 75.0 104.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 72.90
6225-023-024 35.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 19.94
6225-023-025 35.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 19.94
6225-023-026 63.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 35.90

City of Cudahy SLD 17 of 27

Page 64 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

6225-023-028 89.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 50.72
6225-023-029 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6225-023-030 60.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.20
6225-024-001 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-024-002 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-024-003 30.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 17.10
6225-024-006 30.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 17.10
6225-024-007 30.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 17.10
6225-024-008 30.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 17.10
6225-024-009 30.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 17.10
6225-024-010 35.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 19.94
6225-024-011 35.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 19.94
6225-024-012 35.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 19.94
6225-024-015 81.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 46.16
6225-024-016 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-024-017 65.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.04
6225-024-018 61.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.76
6225-024-019 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-024-020 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-024-021 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-024-022 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-024-023 60.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.20
6225-024-024 121.0 163.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 116.24
6225-024-025 65.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.04
6225-024-026 65.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.04
6225-024-027 162.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 92.34
6225-025-002 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 52.0 0.0 60.32
6225-025-003 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.0 0.0 34.80
6225-025-004 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.0 0.0 34.80
6225-025-005 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.0 0.0 34.80
6225-025-006 30.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 17.10
6225-025-007 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6225-025-008 30.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 17.10
6225-025-009 30.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 17.10
6225-025-010 30.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 17.10
6225-025-011 30.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 17.10
6225-025-012 30.0 90.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 43.20
6225-025-013 30.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 17.10
6225-025-014 30.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 17.10
6225-025-015 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 60.0 0.0 69.60
6225-025-016 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-025-017 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-025-019 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-025-020 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-025-022 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6225-025-025 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-025-026 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-025-027 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-025-028 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-025-029 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-025-031 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 78.0 59.0 124.10
6225-025-032 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 72.0 0.0 83.52
6225-025-033 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-026-001 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 105.0 183.0 226.10
6225-026-002 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 105.0 0.0 121.80
6225-026-003 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 105.0 0.0 121.80
6225-026-004 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 105.0 0.0 121.80
6225-026-005 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 50.0 42.0 81.94
6225-026-006 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 53.0 66.0 99.10
6225-026-007 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 45.0 56.0 84.12
6225-026-009 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 120.0 0.0 139.20
6225-026-010 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 62.0 0.0 71.92
6225-026-011 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 50.0 0.0 58.00
6225-026-012 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 50.0 0.0 58.00

City of Cudahy SLD 18 of 27

Page 65 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

6225-026-013 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 135.0 0.0 156.60
6225-026-014 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 183.0 80.0 257.88
6225-026-015 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 90.0 123.0 174.50
6225-027-002 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-027-004 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6225-027-010 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 110.0 49.0 155.52
6225-027-011 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.0 0.0 48.72
6225-027-012 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.0 0.0 48.72
6225-027-013 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.0 0.0 48.72
6225-027-016 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 60.0 0.0 69.60
6225-027-022 42.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 23.94
6225-027-023 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-027-025 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 45.0 0.0 52.20
6225-027-027 84.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 47.88
6225-027-028 69.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 15.0 0.0 56.72
6225-027-031 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-027-032 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6225-027-033 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6225-027-034 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6225-027-035 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6225-027-036 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6225-028-001 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 105.0 0.0 121.80
6225-028-003 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-028-004 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6225-028-005 60.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.20
6225-028-006 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-028-015 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-028-016 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-028-017 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-028-023 83.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 47.30
6225-028-024 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-028-025 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-028-026 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-028-027 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.74
6225-028-028 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6225-028-029 210.0 315.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 211.04
6225-028-030 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6225-028-031 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6225-028-033 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-028-034 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-028-035 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-028-037 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-028-038 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-028-039 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-028-040 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-028-041 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-028-042 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-028-043 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-028-044 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-028-045 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-028-046 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-028-047 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-028-048 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6225-028-049 13.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.40
6225-028-050 13.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.40
6225-028-051 13.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.40
6225-028-052 13.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.40
6225-028-054 10.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.98
6225-028-055 10.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.98
6225-028-056 10.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.98
6225-028-057 10.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.98
6225-028-058 10.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.98
6225-028-059 10.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.98
6225-028-060 10.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.98

City of Cudahy SLD 19 of 27

Page 66 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

6225-028-061 10.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.98
6225-028-062 10.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.98
6225-028-063 10.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.98
6225-029-015 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 207.0 0.0 240.12
6225-029-016 0.0 0.0 201.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 174.86
6225-029-019 0.0 0.0 197.0 148.0 0.0 0.0 235.02
6225-029-022 0.0 0.0 412.0 131.0 0.0 0.0 414.76
6225-029-023 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 392.0 0.0 454.72
6225-029-024 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 105.0 0.0 121.80
6225-031-001 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6225-031-002 65.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.04
6225-031-003 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6225-031-004 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-001-009 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 200.0 0.0 232.00
6226-001-027 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 50.0 0.0 58.00
6226-001-028 0.0 0.0 160.0 79.0 0.0 0.0 173.16
6226-001-034 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 10.0 0.0 11.60
6226-001-035 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 10.0 0.0 11.60
6226-001-036 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 10.0 0.0 11.60
6226-001-037 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 10.0 0.0 11.60
6226-001-038 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 10.0 0.0 11.60
6226-001-039 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 10.0 0.0 11.60
6226-001-040 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 10.0 0.0 11.60
6226-001-041 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 10.0 0.0 11.60
6226-001-042 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 10.0 0.0 11.60
6226-001-043 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 15.0 0.0 17.40
6226-001-058 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 160.0 0.0 185.60
6226-001-059 0.0 0.0 51.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 44.36
6226-001-061 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 20.0 0.0 23.20
6226-001-062 0.0 0.0 192.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 167.04
6226-001-064 0.0 0.0 239.0 52.0 0.0 0.0 230.28
6226-001-065 0.0 0.0 149.0 135.0 0.0 0.0 187.68
6226-001-066 262.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.0 0.0 178.34
6226-001-069 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 10.0 0.0 11.60
6226-006-005 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-006-006 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-006-014 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-006-018 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6226-006-040 58.0 130.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 70.76
6226-006-041 114.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 64.98
6226-006-042 42.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 23.94
6226-006-043 102.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 58.14
6226-006-044 71.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 40.46
6226-006-045 61.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.76
6226-006-048 61.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.76
6226-006-049 61.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.76
6226-006-050 80.0 67.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 65.02
6226-006-052 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-006-053 61.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.76
6226-006-054 155.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 88.34
6226-007-002 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-007-004 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-007-082 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-007-083 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-008-001 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6226-008-002 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6226-008-003 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6226-008-004 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6226-008-005 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6226-008-006 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6226-008-007 87.0 127.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 86.42
6226-008-008 46.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 26.22
6226-008-009 59.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 33.62
6226-008-010 58.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 33.06

City of Cudahy SLD 20 of 27

Page 67 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

6226-008-012 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-008-013 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-008-017 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6226-008-018 60.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.20
6226-008-021 47.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 26.78
6226-008-022 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6226-008-023 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6226-008-024 43.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 24.50
6226-008-027 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-008-028 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-008-029 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-009-001 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-009-002 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-009-003 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-009-004 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-009-005 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-009-006 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-009-007 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-009-008 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-009-009 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6226-009-010 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6226-009-011 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-010-001 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-010-002 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-010-003 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-010-004 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-010-005 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-010-006 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-010-007 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-010-008 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6226-010-009 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6226-010-015 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6226-010-016 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6226-012-004 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 44.0 0.0 51.04
6226-012-005 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 50.0 0.0 58.00
6226-012-006 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 50.0 0.0 58.00
6226-012-007 0.0 0.0 109.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 94.82
6226-012-008 0.0 0.0 109.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 94.82
6226-012-009 0.0 0.0 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.70
6226-012-010 0.0 0.0 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.70
6226-012-011 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 50.0 0.0 58.00
6226-012-012 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 55.0 0.0 63.80
6226-012-013 48.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 27.36
6226-012-014 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6226-012-015 48.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 27.36
6226-012-017 0.0 0.0 181.0 130.0 0.0 0.0 213.36
6226-013-002 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-013-003 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6226-013-004 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6226-013-005 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-013-006 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-013-007 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-013-008 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-013-010 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-013-011 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-013-012 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-013-014 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-013-015 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-013-016 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-013-017 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-013-018 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-013-021 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-013-022 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-013-023 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20

City of Cudahy SLD 21 of 27

Page 68 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

6226-013-024 13.25 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.54
6226-013-025 13.25 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.54
6226-013-026 13.25 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.54
6226-013-027 13.25 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.54
6226-014-004 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6226-014-005 65.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.04
6226-014-006 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-014-009 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-014-010 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-014-011 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-014-012 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-014-013 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-014-015 65.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.04
6226-014-016 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6226-014-017 62.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 35.34
6226-014-018 61.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.76
6226-014-019 54.0 78.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 53.40
6226-014-020 54.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.78
6226-014-021 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6226-014-022 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6226-014-023 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6226-014-025 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6226-014-026 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6226-014-029 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-014-030 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-014-031 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-014-033 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-014-034 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-014-035 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-014-036 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-014-037 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-014-038 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-014-039 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-014-040 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-014-041 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-014-042 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-014-043 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-014-044 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-014-045 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-014-046 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-015-001 77.0 97.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 72.02
6226-015-002 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6226-015-004 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-015-006 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6226-015-007 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6226-015-008 70.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 39.90
6226-015-012 45.0 97.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 53.78
6226-015-013 30.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 17.10
6226-015-014 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6226-015-015 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-016-002 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-016-003 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-016-004 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-016-005 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-016-006 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-016-010 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-016-011 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-016-012 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-016-013 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-016-014 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-016-019 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-016-020 32.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 18.24
6226-016-024 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-016-025 14.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.98

City of Cudahy SLD 22 of 27

Page 69 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

6226-016-026 14.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.98
6226-016-027 14.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.98
6226-016-028 14.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.98
6226-016-029 14.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.98
6226-016-030 14.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.98
6226-016-031 14.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.98
6226-016-032 14.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.98
6226-016-033 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.56
6226-016-034 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.56
6226-016-035 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.56
6226-016-036 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.56
6226-016-037 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.56
6226-016-038 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.56
6226-016-039 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.56
6226-016-040 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.56
6226-016-041 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.56
6226-016-042 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.56
6226-016-043 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.56
6226-016-044 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.56
6226-017-003 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-017-007 5.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.84
6226-017-008 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-017-010 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-017-014 44.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.08
6226-017-018 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-017-020 44.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.08
6226-017-021 51.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 29.06
6226-017-022 5.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.84
6226-017-023 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-017-024 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6226-017-025 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6226-017-026 58.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 33.06
6226-017-027 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 57.00
6226-017-028 43.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 24.50
6226-017-030 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-018-002 44.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.08
6226-018-004 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6226-018-005 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6226-018-006 60.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.20
6226-018-012 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-018-013 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-018-017 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-018-018 3.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.70
6226-018-019 3.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.70
6226-018-022 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6226-018-023 64.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 36.48
6226-018-024 3.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.70
6226-018-025 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6226-018-026 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6226-018-028 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-018-029 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-018-030 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-018-031 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-018-032 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-018-033 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-018-034 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-018-035 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-018-036 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-018-037 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-018-038 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-018-039 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-018-040 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-018-041 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-019-001 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20

City of Cudahy SLD 23 of 27

Page 70 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

6226-019-002 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-019-004 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-019-005 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-019-009 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-019-010 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-019-011 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-019-012 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-019-013 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6226-019-014 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6226-019-015 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-019-017 56.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.92
6226-019-018 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-019-019 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 50.0 50.0 86.50
6226-019-021 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 126.0 171.0 243.62
6226-019-022 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-019-023 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-019-025 138.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 78.66
6226-019-027 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-019-028 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-019-029 128.0 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 88.90
6226-019-030 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-020-001 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6226-020-006 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 156.0 71.0 221.42
6226-020-010 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-020-011 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-020-012 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6226-020-013 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6226-020-014 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6226-020-015 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-020-020 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-020-028 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6226-020-029 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6226-020-031 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-020-034 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6226-020-035 35.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 19.94
6226-020-036 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-020-037 36.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 20.52
6226-020-039 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-020-040 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 105.0 40.0 144.60
6226-021-006 47.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 26.78
6226-021-007 58.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 33.06
6226-021-008 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-021-010 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-021-011 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-021-012 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-021-013 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-021-015 36.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 20.52
6226-021-018 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-021-019 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-021-020 59.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 33.62
6226-021-021 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6226-021-023 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-021-027 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.56
6226-021-028 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.56
6226-021-029 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.56
6226-021-030 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.56
6226-021-031 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.56
6226-021-032 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.56
6226-021-033 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.56
6226-021-034 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.56
6226-021-035 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.56
6226-021-036 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.56
6226-021-037 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.56
6226-021-038 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.56

City of Cudahy SLD 24 of 27

Page 71 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

6226-022-001 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-022-002 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-022-008 0.0 0.0 94.0 120.0 0.0 0.0 133.38
6226-022-017 0.0 0.0 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.70
6226-022-018 0.0 0.0 93.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 80.90
6226-022-019 0.0 0.0 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.70
6226-022-020 0.0 0.0 93.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 80.90
6226-023-001 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 50.0 0.0 58.00
6226-023-002 0.0 0.0 105.0 182.0 0.0 0.0 169.60
6226-023-003 0.0 0.0 169.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 147.02
6226-023-004 0.0 0.0 129.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 112.22
6226-023-005 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 70.0 0.0 81.20
6226-024-001 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-024-003 44.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.08
6226-024-004 61.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.76
6226-024-020 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6226-024-021 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6226-024-022 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6226-024-023 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6226-024-024 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6226-024-025 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6226-024-026 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6226-024-027 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6226-024-028 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6226-024-029 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6226-025-005 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-025-006 59.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 33.62
6226-025-007 46.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 26.22
6226-025-010 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-025-011 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-025-012 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-025-013 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-025-014 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-025-015 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 53.0 0.0 61.48
6226-025-016 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 50.0 0.0 58.00
6226-025-019 73.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 41.60
6226-025-020 158.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 90.06
6226-025-021 52.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 29.64
6226-025-023 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 44.0 0.0 51.04
6226-025-024 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 74.0 132.0 161.08
6226-025-025 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6226-025-026 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6226-026-001 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 178.0 120.0 274.88
6226-026-003 49.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 27.92
6226-026-006 61.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.76
6226-026-007 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-026-008 43.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 24.50
6226-026-011 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-026-012 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-026-015 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-026-016 20.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 11.40
6226-026-018 85.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 48.44
6226-026-024 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-026-026 65.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 37.04
6226-026-027 81.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 46.16
6226-026-030 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-026-031 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-026-032 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-026-033 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-026-034 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-026-035 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-026-036 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-026-037 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-026-038 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12

City of Cudahy SLD 25 of 27

Page 72 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

6226-026-039 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-026-040 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-026-041 9.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.12
6226-026-042 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-026-044 14.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.98
6226-026-045 14.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.98
6226-026-046 14.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.98
6226-026-047 14.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.98
6226-026-048 14.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.98
6226-026-049 14.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.98
6226-026-050 14.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.98
6226-026-051 14.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.98
6226-026-052 14.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.98
6226-026-053 14.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.98
6226-027-002 46.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 26.22
6226-027-003 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-027-008 122.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 69.54
6226-027-009 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-027-010 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-027-011 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-027-012 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-027-013 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-027-030 52.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 29.64
6226-027-035 51.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 29.06
6226-027-036 51.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 29.06
6226-027-037 51.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 29.06
6226-027-038 57.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 32.48
6226-027-040 48.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 27.36
6226-027-041 48.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 27.36
6226-027-042 97.0 64.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 73.84
6226-027-043 46.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 26.22
6226-027-044 46.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 26.22
6226-027-045 48.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 27.36
6226-027-046 48.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 27.36
6226-027-049 98.0 46.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 69.20
6226-027-051 49.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 27.92
6226-027-052 51.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 29.06
6226-027-054 59.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 33.62
6226-027-056 45.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 25.64
6226-027-057 60.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 34.20
6226-028-004 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-028-007 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-028-011 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-028-012 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-028-015 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-028-016 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-028-017 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-028-018 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-028-020 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6226-028-022 58.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 33.06
6226-028-023 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-028-024 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-028-025 82.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 46.74
6226-028-027 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6226-028-029 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6226-028-030 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6226-028-031 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6226-028-032 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6226-028-033 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6226-028-034 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6226-028-035 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6226-028-036 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6226-028-037 11.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.26
6226-028-038 84.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 47.88

City of Cudahy SLD 26 of 27

Page 73 of 98



APN RF SYRF MF SYMF CF SYCF Charge

City of Cudahy
Street Lighting District                                             

Assessment Roll
Fiscal Year 2016/17

6226-029-001 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-029-002 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6226-029-003 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6226-029-004 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-029-005 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-029-006 105.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 59.84
6226-029-008 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-029-009 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-029-010 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6226-029-011 55.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 31.34
6226-030-001 58.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 33.06
6226-030-002 58.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 33.06
6226-030-003 58.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 33.06
6226-030-004 58.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 33.06
6226-030-005 54.0 83.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 54.84
6226-030-010 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 57.00
6226-030-011 74.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 42.18
6226-030-012 25.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 14.24
6226-030-013 99.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 56.42
6226-031-001 50.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 28.50
6226-031-002 80.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 45.60
6226-031-003 70.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 39.90
6226-031-004 69.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 39.32
6226-031-005 64.0 117.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 70.40
6226-031-006 73.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 41.60
6226-031-007 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-031-008 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-031-009 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.80
6226-031-010 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-031-014 42.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 23.94
6226-031-015 42.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 23.94
6226-031-018 42.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 23.94
6226-031-019 42.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 23.94
6226-031-030 10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.70
6226-031-032 42.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 23.94
6226-031-033 42.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 23.94
6226-031-035 53.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 30.20
6226-031-038 15.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.54
6226-031-039 15.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.54
6226-031-040 15.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.54
6226-031-041 15.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.54
6226-031-042 15.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.54
6226-031-043 15.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.54
6226-031-044 15.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.54
6226-032-005 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 105.0 0.0 121.80
6226-032-006 0.0 0.0 175.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 152.24
6226-032-008 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 106.0 0.0 122.96
6226-032-009 0.0 0.0 150.0 144.0 0.0 0.0 192.42
6226-032-010 0.0 0.0 88.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 76.56

Total $75,244.76
Parcel Count 1,713

City of Cudahy SLD 27 of 27

Page 74 of 98



“Serving The People” "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 
 
 
 

Staff Report 
06/13/2016 

Page 1 of 3 

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
Date:   June 13, 2016 

To:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

From:   Jose E. Pulido, City Manager 
  By:  Lloyd Pilchen, Assistant City Attorney 

Subject: Consideration to approve a Professional Services Agreement (PSA) with CBRE, 
Inc. to Provide Advisory Services Involving Potential Development of Parcels of 
Land Subject to the Long Range Property Management Plan (“LRPMP”) 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 

The City Council is requested to approve a Professional Services Agreement (PSA) with CBRE, 
Inc. (CBRE) in an amount not to exceed $50,000 for the specified services under Exhibit A to the 
PSA. 
 

BACKGROUND 

1. On December 16, 2015, the State Department of Finance approved the Long Range 
Property Management Plan (“LRPMP”) that designates the City to receive certain parcels of 
land for redevelopment purposes from the City of Cudahy as Successor Agency to the 
former Cudahy Community Development Commission. 

2. On May 23, 2016, the City Attorney’s Office received a draft proposal from CBRE to provide 
the City with the various potential development opportunities for the various Successor 
Agency owned land parcels in the LRPMP. 

3. As part of the previous direction by the City Council to formulate an overall set of long term 
economic development recommendations and policies for consideration and approval by 
the City Council, the City Manager and City Attorney have been in discussion with CBRE 
representatives for the purpose of presenting the City Council with a PSA to conduct an 
assessment of the development feasibility of the Successor Agency owned land parcels. 

 

Item Number 
12B 

Page 75 of 98



“Serving The People” "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 
 
 
 

Staff Report 
06/13/2016 

Page 2 of 3 

ANALYSIS 

During December 2016, the State Department of Finance approved the Long Range Property 
Management Plan (“LRPMP”) which allowed the City to receive certain land parcels for 
potential redevelopment purposes through the Successor Agency to the former Cudahy 
Community Development Commission.  Under this proposed PSA with CBRE their services are 
aimed at assisting the City with its analysis of the development potential of LRPMP properties, 
including a potential card club. In regard to a card club project, CBRE will advise on what the 
City might reasonably expect to benefit from such a project, and advise on points to negotiate 
with any potential developer. 

Below is a summary of the proposed services under this PSA that the CBRE team would perform 
which would be billed hourly, for a Not-to-Exceed sum of $50,000: 

1. Analyze development agreements and other regulations for existing card clubs in other 
cities, to provide a baseline of information by which to develop deal points and to measure 
proposals and strategies (e.g. taxes revenue, number of tables, liquor licenses, and parking 
policies); 

2. Evaluate the economic feasibility and competitiveness of a potential card club operation on 
one or more sites described in the LRPMP; 

3. Prepare tax revenue projections and feasibility report for a card club operation; 

4. Advise on City’s draft resolution of policies and procedures for disposition of LRPMP 
properties; and 

5. Develop other options for the use of LRPMP properties. 

A more detailed description of the Scope of Services is found in Exhibit “A” (page 18) of the 
PSA. 

At the time of this staff report was prepared we were negotiating with Cudahy LF, LLC to 
reimburse the City for at least a portion of the cost of CBRE’s services in accordance with the 
Development Project Study Agreement, although we have no commitment from them yet. 

If the Council wishes to authorize only a portion of the $50,000 contract amount until we have 
a commitment from Cudahy LF, LLC, we recommend that the City Manager be directed to 
authorize CBRE to proceed only with the first of the numbered services, above, after which the 
City Manager should report back to Council for further direction. 

 

Page 76 of 98



“Serving The People” "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 
 
 
 

Staff Report 
06/13/2016 

Page 3 of 3 

CONCLUSION 

City Council approval of the Professional Services Agreement (PSA) would allow CBRE to begin 
its analysis of the development potential of LRPMP properties, including a potential card club. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

Moving forward with a PSA with CBRE would require a $50,000 appropriation from the City’s 
Fiscal Year (FY) 2015-16 City Budget General Fund Budget.  If Cudahy LF LLC agrees to pay for all 
or a portion of this appropriated amount, the City’s General Fund would be reimbursed 
accordingly. 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

Professional Services Agreement with CBRE, Inc. 

Page 77 of 98



Page 1 of 18 

 
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

(CBRE, Inc.: Advisory Services) 
 
 

THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is dated as of 
June 13, 2016, by and between the CITY OF CUDAHY, a municipal corporation (“CITY”) 
and CBRE, Inc. (hereinafter, “CONSULTANT”) and shall be effective on the last date of 
execution below (the “Effective Date”). For the purposes of this Agreement CITY and 
CONSULTANT may be referred to collectively by the capitalized term “Parties.” The 
capitalized term “Party” may refer to CITY or CONSULTANT interchangeably.  

WHEREAS, CITY has been designated as the public agency to receive various 
parcels of land for redevelopment purposes from the City of Cudahy as Successor 
Agency to the former Cudahy Community Development Commission pursuant to the 
provision of a Long Range Property Management Plan (the “LRPMP”) approved by the 
State Department of Finance by letter dated December 16 2015; and 

WHEREAS, CITY seeks to evaluate the development potential of such land 
parcels and find potential suitable development partners; and 

WHEREAS, this Agreement governs the initial phase of a potential continuing 
scope of work. Upon completion of the tasks and services under this Agreement, and 
CITY’s assessment of CONSULTANT’s work product and effectiveness of services, 
CITY and CONSULTANT may elect to negotiate an extension of this Agreement and 
compensation to proceed with additional tasks and services, including a possible 
“success fee” based on a defined successful outcome; and 

WHEREAS, CITY has made no decision regarding any particular development  
project or disposition of land subject to the LRPMP process for  any such development, 
and this Agreement shall in no way commit CITY to complete  any study or evaluation of 
any potential development project; and 

WHEREAS, CITY wishes to engage CONSULTANT to provide specialized 
professional advisory services related to a potential development project; and 

WHEREAS, CITY’s in-house personnel are unable to perform the specialized 
services and tasks contemplated under this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT possesses the specialized training, skill, expertise 
and experience required to perform the services contemplated under this Agreement. 
 

Page 78 of 98



Page 2 of 18 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions 
herein contained, CITY and CONSULTANT agree as follows:  
 

I. 
ENGAGEMENT TERMS 

 
1.1 SCOPE OF SERVICES:   
 

A. Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement and all exhibits 
attached and incorporated hereto, CONSULTANT agrees to perform the 
services and tasks set forth in Exhibit “A” (hereinafter referred to as the 
“Scope of Services”).  For the purposes of this Agreement the services and 
tasks set forth in the Scope of Services may hereinafter be referred to 
generally by the capitalized term “Work.” 

 
B. Upon completion of the Scope of Services, the Parties may elect to negotiate 

for further real estate advisory services as generally proposed in 
CONSULTANT’s proposal letter dated May 23, 2016, but any such decision to 
do so shall be subject to CITY’s exercise of discretion and based on the 
information available at that time, including information resulting from the 
Scope of Services herein. Nothing contained in CONSULTANT’s proposal 
letter dated May 23, 2016 shall bind CITY or limit CITY’s discretion to decide 
whether to proceed with any particular land sale or disposition arrangement for 
any of the parcels of land subject to the LRPMP, or to enter into any other 
agreement with CONSULTANT for real estate advisory services relating to 
any parcel included in the LRPMP. 

 
1.2 TERM:  This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall continue 

in full force and effect until completion of the Scope of Services, unless terminated 
or modified in accordance with this Agreement. The Insurance and 
Indemnification provisions of this Agreement shall survive this term. Nothing in 
this Section shall operate to prohibit or otherwise restrict the CITY’s ability to 
terminate this Agreement at any time for convenience or for cause. 

 
1.3 COMPENSATION:    
 

A. CITY shall compensate CONSULTANT for performance of the various 
services and tasks set forth in the Scope of Services according to the hourly 
rates set forth in Subpart B of this Section, provided that CONSULTANT shall 
complete the Scope of Services at a rate of compensation that shall not 
exceed the budgeted aggregate sum of FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS 
($50,000) (hereinafter, the “Not-to-Exceed Sum”). The Not-to-Exceed Sum 
includes compensation for all labor, materials, tools, supplies, equipment, 
services, tasks, costs and incidental and customary work necessary to 
competently perform and timely complete the Scope of Services. In no event 

Page 79 of 98



Page 3 of 18 

shall total compensation, regardless of the number of hours worked or other 
charges incurred, exceed this amount. 

 
B. The hourly rates for specified staff of CONSULTANT shall be: 

 
John Knott and Michael Parks: $500 per hour (in office) and  

$750 per hour (out of office). 
 

Brent Pirosch:    $300 per hour (in office) and  
$500 per hour (out of office). 

 
C. CONSULTANT represents to CITY that it is not providing services under this 

Agreement as a real estate broker or agent, and that CONSULTANT is not 
entitled to, and shall make no claim for, any finder’s fee or other payment from 
CITY, except as provided in Subpart A of this Section, related to any 
conveyance of land described in the LRPMP or otherwise owned by CITY to 
third parties. Any real estate broker relationship that the Parties may hereafter 
consider entering into shall be set forth in one or more separate written 
agreements between CONSULTANT and CITY in the discretion reserved to 
each of them. 

 
1.4 PAYMENT OF COMPENSATION:  Following the conclusion of each calendar 

month or portion thereof, following the Effective Date, CONSULTANT shall submit 
to CITY an itemized invoice indicating the services and tasks performed during 
the recently concluded calendar month, including services and tasks performed 
and the reimbursable out-of-pocket expenses incurred.  If the amount of 
CONSULTANT’s monthly compensation is a function of hours worked by 
CONSULTANT’s personnel, the invoice shall indicate the number of hours worked 
in the recently concluded calendar month, the persons responsible for performing 
the Work, the rate of compensation at which such services and tasks were 
performed, the subtotal for each task and service performed and a grand total for 
all services performed.  Within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of each invoice, 
CITY shall notify CONSULTANT in writing of any disputed amounts included in 
the invoice.  Within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of each invoice, CITY shall 
pay all undisputed amounts included on the invoice.  CITY shall not withhold 
applicable taxes or other authorized deductions from payments made to 
CONSULTANT.  

 
1.5 ACCOUNTING RECORDS: CONSULTANT shall maintain complete and accurate 

records with respect to all matters covered under this Agreement for a period of 
three (3) years after the expiration or termination of this Agreement.  CITY shall 
have the right to access and examine such records, without charge, during normal 
business hours.  CITY shall further have the right to audit such records, to make 
transcripts therefrom and to inspect all program data, documents, proceedings, 
and activities.  All other “Documents and Data” as defined in paragraph 6.1 shall 
be and remain property of the CITY. 

 

Page 80 of 98



Page 4 of 18 

1.6 ABANDONMENT BY CONSULTANT:  In the event CONSULTANT ceases to 
perform the Work agreed to under this Agreement or otherwise abandons the 
undertaking contemplated herein prior to the expiration of this Agreement or prior 
to completion of any or all tasks set forth in the Scope of Services, CONSULTANT 
shall deliver to CITY immediately and without delay, all materials, records and 
other work product prepared or obtained by CONSULTANT in the performance of 
this Agreement.  Furthermore, CONSULTANT shall only be compensated for the 
reasonable value of the services, tasks and other work performed up to the time 
of cessation or abandonment, less a deduction for any damages, costs or 
additional expenses which CITY may incur as a result of CONSULTANT’s 
cessation or abandonment. 

 
II. 

PERFORMANCE OF AGREEMENT 
 
2.1 CITY’S REPRESENTATIVES:  The CITY hereby designates the City Manager 

(hereinafter, the “CITY Representative”) to act as its representative for the 
performance of this Agreement. The CITY Representative, or designee after 
notifying CONSULTANT of such designation in writing, is authorized to act on 
behalf of the CITY for all purposes under this Agreement. CONSULTANT shall 
not accept directions or orders from any person other than the CITY 
Representative or its designee. 

 
2.2 CONSULTANT’S REPRESENTATIVES: CONSULTANT hereby designates John 

Knott or designee, which designee CONSULTANT may assign by notifying CITY 
in writing, to act as its representative for the performance of this Agreement 
(hereinafter, “CONSULTANT Representative”).  CONSULTANT Representative 
shall have full authority to represent and act on behalf of the CONSULTANT for all 
purposes under this Agreement.  CONSULTANT Representative or designee 
shall supervise and direct the performance of the Work, using his best skill and 
attention, and shall be responsible for all means, methods, techniques, 
sequences and procedures and for the satisfactory coordination of all portions of 
the Work under this Agreement.  Notice to the CONSULTANT Representative 
shall constitute notice to CONSULTANT.  

 
2.3 COORDINATION OF SERVICE; CONFORMANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS:  

CONSULTANT agrees to work closely with CITY staff in the performance of the 
Work and this Agreement and shall be available to CITY staff and the CITY 
Representatives at all reasonable times.  All work prepared by CONSULTANT 
shall be subject to inspection and written approval by CITY Representatives or 
their designees. 

 
2.4 STANDARD OF CARE; PERFORMANCE OF EMPLOYEES:  CONSULTANT 

represents, acknowledges and agrees to the following: 
 

A. CONSULTANT shall perform all Work skillfully, competently and to the highest 
standards of CONSULTANT’s profession; 

Page 81 of 98



Page 5 of 18 

B. CONSULTANT shall perform all Work in a manner reasonably satisfactory to 
the CITY; 

C. CONSULTANT shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws 
and regulations, including the conflict of interest provisions of Government 
Code section 1090 and the Political Reform Act (Government Code section 
81000 et seq.); 

D. CONSULTANT understands the nature and scope of the Work to be 
performed under this Agreement as well as any and all schedules of 
performance;  

E. All of CONSULTANT’s employees and agents possess sufficient skill, 
knowledge, training and experience to perform those services and tasks 
assigned to them by CONSULTANT; and 

F. All of CONSULTANT’s employees and agents (including but not limited to 
subcontractors and subconsultants) possess all licenses, permits, certificates, 
qualifications and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to 
perform the tasks and services contemplated under this Agreement and all 
such licenses, permits, certificates, qualifications and approvals shall be 
maintained throughout the term of this Agreement and made available to CITY 
for copying and inspection. 

G. The Parties acknowledge and agree that CONSULTANT shall perform, at 
CONSULTANT’s own cost and expense and without any reimbursement from 
CITY, any services necessary to correct any errors or omissions caused by 
CONSULTANT’s failure to comply with the standard of care set forth under 
this Section or by any like failure on the part of CONSULTANT’s employees, 
agents, contractors, subcontractors and subconsultants.  Such effort by 
CONSULTANT to correct any errors or omissions shall be commenced within 
three (3) business days upon their discovery by either Party and shall be 
completed within no more than fifteen (15) calendar days from the date of 
discovery or such other extended period of time authorized by the CITY 
Representatives in writing and in their sole and absolute discretion except for 
any error or omission which may be a hazard to health or life safety in which 
case corrective action shall be taken immediately and shall be diligently 
completed.   

H. The Parties acknowledge and agree that CITY’s acceptance of any work 
performed by CONSULTANT or on CONSULTANT’s behalf shall not 
constitute a release of any deficiency or delay in performance.  The Parties 
further acknowledge, understand and agree that CITY has relied upon the 
foregoing representations of CONSULTANT, including but not limited to the 
representation that CONSULTANT possesses the skills, training, knowledge 
and experience necessary to perform the Work skillfully, competently and to 
the highest standards of CONSULTANT’s profession. 

 

Page 82 of 98



Page 6 of 18 

2.5 ASSIGNMENT:  The skills, training, knowledge and experience of CONSULTANT 
are material to CITY’s willingness to enter into this Agreement.  Accordingly, CITY 
has an interest in the qualifications and capabilities of the person(s) who will 
perform the services and tasks to be undertaken by CONSULTANT or on behalf 
of CONSULTANT in the performance of this Agreement.  In recognition of this 
interest, CONSULTANT agrees that it shall not assign or transfer, either directly 
or indirectly or by operation of law, this Agreement or the performance of any of 
CONSULTANT’s duties or obligations under this Agreement without the prior 
written consent of the CITY.  In the absence of CITY’s prior written consent, any 
attempted assignment or transfer shall be ineffective, null and void and shall 
constitute a material breach of this Agreement.  

 
2.6 CONTROL AND PAYMENT OF SUBORDINATES; INDEPENDENT 

CONTRACTOR:  The Work shall be performed by CONSULTANT or under 
CONSULTANT’s strict supervision.  CONSULTANT will determine the means, 
methods and details of performing the Work subject to the requirements of this 
Agreement.  CITY retains CONSULTANT on an independent contractor basis and 
not as an employee.  CONSULTANT reserves the right to perform similar or 
different services for other principals during the term of this Agreement, provided 
such work does not unduly interfere with CONSULTANT’s competent and timely 
performance of the Work contemplated under this Agreement and provided the 
performance of such services does not result in the unauthorized disclosure of 
CITY’s confidential or proprietary information.  Any additional personnel 
performing the Work under this Agreement on behalf of CONSULTANT are not 
employees of CITY and shall at all times be under CONSULTANT’s exclusive 
direction and control.  CONSULTANT shall pay all wages, salaries and other 
amounts due such personnel and shall assume responsibility for all benefits, 
payroll taxes, Social Security and Medicare payments and the like.  
CONSULTANT shall be responsible for all reports and obligations respecting such 
additional personnel, including, but not limited to: Social Security taxes, income 
tax withholding, unemployment insurance, disability insurance, workers’ 
compensation insurance and the like. 

 
2.7 REMOVAL OF EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS:  If any of CONSULTANT’s officers, 

employees, agents, contractors, subcontractors or subconsultants are determined 
by the CITY Representatives to be uncooperative, incompetent, a threat to the 
adequate or timely performance of the tasks assigned to CONSULTANT, a threat 
to persons or property, or if any of CONSULTANT’s officers, employees, agents, 
contractors, subcontractors or subconsultants fail or refuse to perform the Work in 
a manner acceptable to the CITY, such officer, employee, agent, contractor, 
subcontractor or subconsultant shall be promptly removed by CONSULTANT and 
shall not be reassigned to perform any of the Work.   

 
2.8 COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS:  CONSULTANT shall keep itself informed of and in 

compliance with all applicable federal, state or local laws to the extent such laws 
control or otherwise govern the performance of the Work.  CONSULTANT’s 

Page 83 of 98



Page 7 of 18 

compliance with applicable laws shall include without limitation compliance with all 
applicable Cal/OSHA requirements.   

 
2.9 NON-DISCRIMINATION:  In the performance of this Agreement, CONSULTANT 

shall not discriminate against any employee, subcontractor, subconsultant, or 
applicant for employment because of race, color, creed, religion, sex, marital 
status, sexual orientation, national origin, ancestry, age, physical or mental 
disability or medical condition. 

 
2.10. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS:  The Parties acknowledge, 

understand and agree that CONSULTANT and all persons retained or employed 
by CONSULTANT are, and shall at all times remain, wholly independent 
contractors and are not officials, officers, employees, departments or subdivisions 
of CITY.  CONSULTANT shall be solely responsible for the negligent acts and/or 
omissions of its employees, agents, contractors, subcontractors and 
subconsultants.  CONSULTANT and all persons retained or employed by 
CONSULTANT shall have no authority, express or implied, to bind CITY in any 
manner, nor to incur any obligation, debt or liability of any kind on behalf of, or 
against, CITY, whether by contract or otherwise, unless such authority is 
expressly conferred to CONSULTANT under this Agreement or is otherwise 
expressly conferred by CITY in writing. 

 
III. 

INSURANCE 
 
3.1 DUTY TO PROCURE AND MAINTAIN INSURANCE: Prior to the beginning of 

and throughout the duration of the Work, CONSULTANT will procure and 
maintain policies of insurance that meet the requirements and specifications set 
forth under this Article.  CONSULTANT shall procure and maintain the following 
insurance coverage, at its own expense: 

 
A. Commercial General Liability Insurance:  CONSULTANT shall procure and 

maintain Commercial General Liability Insurance (“CGL Coverage”) as broad 
as Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage 
(occurrence Form CG 0001) or its equivalent.  Such CGL Coverage shall have 
minimum limits of no less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per 
occurrence and Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) in the general aggregate 
for bodily injury, personal injury, property damage, operations, products and 
completed operations, and contractual liability. 

 
B. Automobile Liability Insurance: CONSULTANT shall procure and maintain 

Automobile Liability Insurance as broad as Insurance Services Office Form 
Number CA 0001 covering Automobile Liability, Code 1 (any auto).  Such 
Automobile Liability Insurance shall have minimum limits of no less than One 
Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per accident for bodily injury and property 
damage.  

 

Page 84 of 98



Page 8 of 18 

C. Errors & Omissions Insurance:  For the full term of this Agreement and for a 
period of three (3) years thereafter, CONSULTANT shall procure and maintain 
Errors and Omissions Liability Insurance appropriate to CONSULTANT’s 
profession.  Such coverage shall have minimum limits of no less than Fifty 
Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00) per occurrence and shall be endorsed to 
include contractual liability.   

 
D. Workers’ Compensation Insurance/ Employer’s Liability Insurance:   A policy 

of workers’ compensation insurance in such amount as will fully comply with 
the laws of the State of California and which shall indemnify, insure and 
provide legal defense for CONSULTANT against any loss, claim or damage 
arising from any injuries or occupational diseases occurring to any worker 
employed by or any persons retained by CONSULTANT in the course of 
carrying out the Work contemplated in this Agreement. 

   
3.2 ADDITIONAL INSURED REQUIREMENTS: The CGL Coverage and the 

Automobile Liability Insurance shall contain an endorsement naming the CITY 
and CITY’s elected and appointed officials, officers, employees, agents and 
volunteers as additional insureds. 

 
3.3 REQUIRED CARRIER RATING:  All varieties of insurance required under this 

Agreement shall be procured from insurers admitted in the State of California and 
authorized to issue policies directly to California insureds.  Except as otherwise 
provided elsewhere under this Article, all required insurance shall be procured 
from insurers who, according to the latest edition of the Best’s Insurance Guide, 
have an A.M. Best’s rating of no less than A:VII.  CITY may also accept policies 
procured by insurance carriers with a Standard & Poor’s rating of no less than 
BBB according to the latest published edition of the Standard & Poor’s rating 
guide.   

 
3.4 PRIMACY OF CONSULTANT’S INSURANCE: All policies of insurance provided 

by CONSULTANT shall be primary to any coverage available to CITY or CITY’s 
elected or appointed officials, officers, employees, agents or volunteers.  Any 
insurance or self-insurance maintained by CITY or CITY’s elected or appointed 
officials, officers, employees, agents or volunteers shall be in excess of 
CONSULTANT’s insurance and shall not contribute with it, and CONSULTANT’S 
coverage shall be deemed to be separate from the coverage of CITY as an 
additional insured.  

 
3.5 WAIVER OF SUBROGATION:  All insurance coverage provided pursuant to this 

Agreement shall not prohibit CONSULTANT or CONSULTANT’s officers, 
employees, agents, subcontractors or subconsultants from waiving the right of 
subrogation prior to a loss.  CONSULTANT hereby waives all rights of 
subrogation against CITY.  

 
3.6 VERIFICATION OF COVERAGE:  CONSULTANT acknowledges, understands 

and agrees that CITY’s ability to verify the procurement and maintenance of the 

Page 85 of 98



Page 9 of 18 

insurance required under this Article is critical to safeguarding CITY’s financial 
well-being and, indirectly, the collective well-being of the residents of CITY.  
Accordingly, CONSULTANT warrants, represents and agrees that it shall furnish 
CITY with original certificates of insurance and endorsements evidencing the 
coverage required under this Article on forms satisfactory to CITY in its sole and 
absolute discretion.  The certificates of insurance and endorsements for each 
insurance policy shall be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind 
coverage on its behalf, and shall be on forms provided by the CITY if requested.  
All certificates of insurance and endorsements shall be received and approved by 
CITY as a condition precedent to CONSULTANT’s commencement of any work or 
any of the Work.  Upon CITY’s written request, CONSULTANT shall also provide 
CITY with certified copies of all required insurance policies and endorsements.   

 
IV. 

INDEMNIFICATION 
 
4.1 The Parties agree that CITY and CITY’s elected and appointed officials, officers, 

employees, agents and volunteers (hereinafter, the “CITY Indemnitees”) should, 
to the fullest extent permitted by law, be protected from any and all loss, injury, 
damage, claim, lawsuit, cost, expense, attorneys’ fees, litigation costs, or any 
other cost arising out of or in any way related to the performance of this 
Agreement.  Accordingly, the provisions of this indemnity provision are intended 
by the Parties to be interpreted and construed to provide the CITY Indemnitees 
with the fullest protection possible under the law.  CONSULTANT acknowledges 
that CITY would not enter into this Agreement in the absence of CONSULTANT’s 
commitment to indemnify, defend and protect CITY as set forth herein. 

 
4.2 To the fullest extent permitted by law, CONSULTANT shall indemnify, hold 

harmless and defend the CITY Indemnitees from and against all liability, loss, 
damage, expense, cost (including without limitation reasonable attorneys’ fees, 
expert fees and all other costs and fees of litigation) of every nature arising out of 
or in connection with CONSULTANT’s performance of Work hereunder or its 
failure to comply with any of its obligations contained in this Agreement, except 
such loss or damage which is caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct 
of the CITY.  

 
4.3  CITY shall have the right to offset against the amount of any compensation due 

CONSULTANT under this Agreement any amount due CITY from CONSULTANT 
as a result of CONSULTANT’s failure to pay CITY promptly any indemnification 
arising under this Article and related to CONSULTANT’s failure to either (i) pay 
taxes on amounts received pursuant to this Agreement or (ii) comply with 
applicable workers’ compensation laws.  
 

4.4 The obligations of CONSULTANT under this Article will not be limited by the 
provisions of any workers’ compensation act or similar act.  CONSULTANT 
expressly waives its statutory immunity under such statutes or laws as to CITY 

Page 86 of 98



Page 10 of 18 

and CITY’s elected and appointed officials, officers, employees, agents and 
volunteers.  
 

4.5 CONSULTANT agrees to obtain executed indemnity agreements with provisions 
identical to those set forth here in this Article from each and every subcontractor 
or any other person or entity involved by, for, with or on behalf of CONSULTANT 
in the performance of this Agreement.  In the event CONSULTANT fails to obtain 
such indemnity obligations from others as required herein, CONSULTANT agrees 
to be fully responsible and indemnify, hold harmless and defend CITY and CITY’s 
elected and appointed officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers from 
and against any and all claims and losses, costs or expenses for any damage due 
to death or injury to any person and injury to any property resulting from any 
alleged intentional, reckless, negligent, or otherwise wrongful acts, errors or 
omissions of CONSULTANT’s subcontractors or any other person or entity 
involved by, for, with or on behalf of CONSULTANT in the performance of this 
Agreement.  Such costs and expenses shall include reasonable attorneys’ fees 
incurred by counsel of CITY’s choice.  
 

4.6 CITY does not, and shall not, waive any rights that it may possess against 
CONSULTANT because of the acceptance by CITY, or the deposit with CITY, of 
any insurance policy or certificate required pursuant to this Agreement.  This hold 
harmless and indemnification provision shall apply regardless of whether or not 
any insurance policies are determined to be applicable to the claim, demand, 
damage, liability, loss, cost or expense. 
 

4.7 This Article and all provisions contained herein (including but not limited to the 
duty to indemnify, defend and hold free and harmless) shall survive the 
termination or normal expiration of this Agreement and is in addition to any other 
rights or remedies which the CITY may have at law or in equity.   

 
V. 

TERMINATION 
 
5.1 TERMINATION WITHOUT CAUSE:  CITY may terminate this Agreement at any 

time for convenience and without cause by giving CONSULTANT a minimum of 
three calendar days’ prior written notice of CITY’s intent to terminate this 
Agreement.  Upon such termination for convenience, CONSULTANT shall be 
compensated only for those services and tasks which have been performed by 
CONSULTANT up to the effective date of the termination.  CONSULTANT may 
not terminate this Agreement except for cause as provided under Section 5.2, 
below.  If this Agreement is terminated as provided herein, CITY may require 
CONSULTANT to provide all finished or unfinished Documents and Data, as 
defined in Section 6.1 below, and other information of any kind prepared by 
CONSULTANT in connection with the performance of the Work.  CONSULTANT 
shall be required to provide such Documents and Data within fifteen (15) calendar 
days of CITY’s written request.  No actual or asserted breach of this Agreement 
on the part of CITY pursuant to Section 5.2, below, shall operate to prohibit or 

Page 87 of 98



Page 11 of 18 

otherwise restrict CITY’s ability to terminate this Agreement for convenience as 
provided under this Section. 

 
5.2 EVENTS OF DEFAULT; BREACH OF AGREEMENT:  

A. In the event either Party fails to perform any duty, obligation, service or task 
set forth under this Agreement (or fails to timely perform or properly perform 
any such duty, obligation, service or task set forth under this Agreement), an 
event of default (hereinafter, “Event of Default”) shall occur.  For all Events of 
Default, the Party alleging an Event of Default shall give written notice to the 
defaulting Party (hereinafter referred to as a “Default Notice”) which shall 
specify: (i) the nature of the Event of Default; (ii) the action required to cure the 
Event of Default; and (iii) a date by which the Event of Default shall be cured, 
which shall not be less than the applicable cure period set forth under 
Sections 5.2.B and 5.2.C below or if a cure is not reasonably possible within 
the applicable cure period, to begin such cure and diligently prosecute such 
cure to completion.  The Event of Default shall constitute a breach of this 
Agreement if the defaulting Party fails to cure the Event of Default within the 
applicable cure period or any extended cure period allowed under this 
Agreement.   

 
B. CONSULTANT shall cure the following Events of Defaults within the following 

time periods: 
 

(1) Within five (5) business days of CITY’s issuance of a Default Notice for 
any failure of CONSULTANT to timely provide CITY or CITY’s 
employees or agents with any information and/or written reports, 
documentation or work product which CONSULTANT is obligated to 
provide to CITY or CITY’s employees or agents under this Agreement.  
Prior to the expiration of the 5-day cure period, CONSULTANT may 
submit a written request for additional time to cure the Event of Default 
upon a showing that CONSULTANT has commenced efforts to cure the 
Event of Default and that the Event of Default cannot be reasonably 
cured within the 5-day cure period.  The foregoing notwithstanding, CITY 
shall be under no obligation to grant additional time for the cure of an 
Event of Default under this Section 5.2.B.i. that exceeds seven (7) 
calendar days from the end of the initial 5-day cure period; or 

 
(2) Within fourteen (14) calendar days of CITY’s issuance of a Default 

Notice for any other Event of Default under this Agreement.  Prior to the 
expiration of the 14-day cure period, CONSULTANT may submit a 
written request for additional time to cure the Event of Default upon a 
showing that CONSULTANT has commenced efforts to cure the Event 
of Default and that the Event of Default cannot be reasonably cured 
within the 14-day cure period.  The foregoing notwithstanding, CITY shall 
be under no obligation to grant additional time for the cure of an Event of 

Page 88 of 98



Page 12 of 18 

Default under this Section 5.2.B.ii that exceeds thirty (30) calendar days 
from the end of the initial 14-day cure period. 

 
(3) In addition to any other failure on the part of CONSULTANT to perform 

any duty, obligation, service or task set forth under this Agreement (or 
the failure to timely perform or properly perform any such duty, 
obligation, service or task), an Event of Default on the part of 
CONSULTANT shall include, but shall not be limited to the following:  (i) 
CONSULTANT’s refusal or failure to perform any of the services or tasks 
called for under the Scope of Services; (ii) CONSULTANT’s failure to 
fulfill or perform its obligations under this Agreement within the specified 
time or if no time is specified, within a reasonable time; (iii) 
CONSULTANT’s and/or its employees’ disregard or violation of any 
federal, state, local law, rule, procedure or regulation; (iv) the initiation of 
proceedings under any bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership, 
reorganization, or similar legislation as relates to CONSULTANT, 
whether voluntary of involuntary; (v) CONSULTANT’s refusal or failure to 
perform or observe any covenant, condition, obligation or provision of 
this Agreement;  and/or (vi) CITY’s discovery that a statement, 
representation or warranty by CONSULTANT relating to this Agreement  
is false, misleading or erroneous in any material respect. 

 
C. CITY shall cure any Event of Default asserted by CONSULTANT within forty-

five (45) calendar days of CONSULTANT’s issuance of a Default Notice, 
unless the Event of Default cannot reasonably be cured within the 45-day cure 
period.  Prior to the expiration of the 45-day cure period, CITY may submit a 
written request for additional time to cure the Event of Default upon a showing 
that CITY has commenced its efforts to cure the Event of Default and that the 
Event of Default cannot be reasonably cured within the 45-day cure period.  
The foregoing notwithstanding, an Event of Default dealing with CITY’s failure 
to timely pay any undisputed sums to CONSULTANT as provided under 
Section 1.4, above, shall be cured by CITY within five (5) calendar days from 
the date of CONSULTANT’s Default Notice to CITY. 

 
D. CITY, in its sole and absolute discretion, may also immediately suspend 

CONSULTANT’s performance under this Agreement pending 
CONSULTANT’s cure of any Event of Default by giving CONSULTANT written 
notice of CITY’s intent to suspend CONSULTANT’s performance (hereinafter, 
a “Suspension Notice”).  CITY may issue the Suspension Notice at any time 
upon the occurrence of an Event of Default. Upon such suspension, 
CONSULTANT shall be compensated only for those services and tasks which 
have been rendered by CONSULTANT to the reasonable satisfaction of CITY 
up to the effective date of the suspension.  No actual or asserted breach of 
this Agreement on the part of CITY shall operate to prohibit or otherwise 
restrict CITY’s ability to suspend this Agreement as provided herein. 

 

Page 89 of 98



Page 13 of 18 

E. No waiver of any Event of Default or breach under this Agreement shall 
constitute a waiver of any other or subsequent Event of Default or breach.  No 
waiver, benefit, privilege, or service voluntarily given or performed by a Party 
shall give the other Party any contractual rights by custom, estoppel, or 
otherwise.  

 
F. The duties and obligations imposed under this Agreement and the rights and 

remedies available hereunder shall be in addition to and not a limitation of any 
duties, obligations, rights and remedies otherwise imposed or available by law.  
In addition to any other remedies available to CITY at law or under this 
Agreement in the event of any breach of this Agreement, CITY, in its sole and 
absolute discretion, may also pursue any one or more of the following 
remedies: 

 
(1) Upon written notice to CONSULTANT, the CITY may immediately 

terminate this Agreement in whole or in part; 
 
(2) Upon written notice to CONSULTANT, the CITY may extend the time of 

performance; 
 
(3) The CITY may proceed by appropriate court action to enforce the terms 

of the Agreement to recover damages for CONSULTANT’s breach of the 
Agreement or to terminate the Agreement; or 

 
(4) The CITY may exercise any other available and lawful right or remedy.  
 
(5) CONSULTANT shall be liable for all legal fees plus other costs and 

expenses that CITY incurs upon a breach of this Agreement by 
CONSULTANT or in the CITY’s exercise of its remedies under this 
Agreement.  

 
G. In the event CITY is in breach of this Agreement, CONSULTANT’s sole 

remedy shall be the suspension or termination of this Agreement and/or the 
recovery of any unpaid sums lawfully owed to CONSULTANT under this 
Agreement for completed services and tasks.   

 
5.3 SCOPE OF WAIVER:  No waiver of any default or breach under this Agreement 

shall constitute a waiver of any other default or breach, whether of the same or 
other covenant, warranty, agreement, term, condition, duty or requirement 
contained in this Agreement.  No waiver, benefit, privilege, or service voluntarily 
given or performed by a Party shall give the other Party any contractual rights by 
custom, estoppel, or otherwise.  
 

5.4 SURVIVING ARTICLES, SECTIONS AND PROVISIONS:  The termination of this 
Agreement pursuant to any provision of this Article or by normal expiration of its 
term or any extension thereto shall not operate to terminate any Article, Section or 

Page 90 of 98



Page 14 of 18 

provision contained herein which provides that it shall survive the termination or 
normal expiration of this Agreement. 

 
VI. 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 
 
6.1 The Recitals herein constitute the factual basis upon which the Parties have 

entered into this Agreement and are incorporated into this Agreement. 
 
6.2 DOCUMENTS & DATA; LICENSING OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY:  All 

Documents and Data shall be and remain the property of CITY without restriction 
or limitation upon their use or dissemination by CITY.  For purposes of this 
Agreement, the term “Documents and Data” means and includes all reports, 
analyses, correspondence, plans, drawings, designs, renderings, specifications, 
notes, summaries, strategies, charts, schedules, spreadsheets, calculations, lists, 
data compilations, documents or other materials developed and/or assembled by 
or on behalf of CONSULTANT in the performance of this Agreement and fixed in 
any tangible medium of expression, including but not limited to Documents and 
Data stored digitally, magnetically and/or electronically.  This Agreement creates, 
at no cost to CITY, a perpetual license for CITY to copy, use, reuse, disseminate 
and/or retain any and all copyrights, designs, and other intellectual property 
embodied in all Documents and Data.  CONSULTANT shall require all 
subcontractors and subconsultants working on behalf of CONSULTANT in the 
performance of this Agreement to agree in writing that CITY shall be granted the 
same right to copy, use, reuse, disseminate and retain Documents and Data 
prepared or assembled by any subcontractor or subconsultant as applies to 
Documents and Data prepared by CONSULTANT in the performance of this 
Agreement.  

 
6.3 CONFIDENTIALITY:  All data, documents, discussion, or other information 

developed or received by CONSULTANT or provided for performance of this 
Agreement are deemed confidential and shall not be disclosed by CONSULTANT 
without prior written consent by CITY.  CITY shall grant such consent if disclosure 
is legally required.  Upon request, all CITY data shall be returned to CITY upon 
the termination or expiration of this Agreement.  CONSULTANT shall not use 
CITY’s name or insignia, photographs, or any publicity pertaining to the Work in 
any magazine, trade paper, newspaper, television or radio production or other 
similar medium without the prior written consent of CITY. 

 
6.4 FALSE CLAIMS ACT:  CONSULTANT warrants and represents that neither 

CONSULTANT nor any person who is an officer of, in a managing position with, 
or has an ownership interest in CONSULTANT has been determined by a court or 
tribunal of competent jurisdiction to have violated the False Claims Act, 31 U.S.C., 
section 3789 et seq. and the California False Claims Act, Government Code 
section 12650 et seq.  

 

Page 91 of 98



Page 15 of 18 

6.5 NOTICES: All notices permitted or required under this Agreement shall be given 
to the respective Parties at the following addresses, or at such other address as 
the respective Parties may provide in writing for this purpose:   

 

 
Such notices shall be deemed effective when personally delivered or successfully 
transmitted by facsimile as evidenced by a fax confirmation slip or when mailed, 
forty-eight (48) hours after deposit with the United States Postal Service, first 
class postage prepaid and addressed to the Party at its applicable address. 

 
6.6 COOPERATION; FURTHER ACTS:  The Parties shall fully cooperate with one 

another, and shall take any additional acts or sign any additional documents as is 
reasonably necessary, appropriate or convenient to achieve the purposes of this 
Agreement. 

 
6.7 SUBCONTRACTING:  CONSULTANT shall not subcontract any portion of the 

Work required by this Agreement, except as expressly stated herein, without the 
prior written approval of CITY.  Subcontracts (including without limitation 
subcontracts with subconsultants), if any, shall contain a provision making them 
subject to all provisions stipulated in this Agreement, including provisions relating 
to insurance requirements and indemnification. 

 
6.8 CITY’S RIGHT TO EMPLOY OTHER CONSULTANTS:  CITY reserves the right 

to employ other contractors in connection with the various projects worked upon 
by CONSULTANT. 

 
6.9 PROHIBITED INTERESTS:  CONSULTANT warrants, represents and maintains 

that it has not employed nor retained any company or person, other than a bona 
fide employee working solely for CONSULTANT, to solicit or secure this 
Agreement.  Further, CONSULTANT warrants and represents that it has not paid 
nor has it agreed to pay any company or person, other than a bona fide employee 
working solely for CONSULTANT, any fee, commission, percentage, brokerage 
fee, gift or other consideration contingent upon or resulting from the award or 
making of this Agreement.  For breach or violation of this warranty, CITY shall 
have the right to rescind this Agreement without liability.  For the term of this 
Agreement, no member, officer or employee of CITY, during the term of his or her 
service with CITY, shall have any direct interest in this Agreement, or obtain any 
present or anticipated material benefit arising therefrom. 

 

CONSULTANT: CITY:  
Attn:  John Knott, Executive Vice President 
CBRE | Global Gaming Group 
3993 Howard Hughes Parkway, Suite 700 
Las Vegas, NV 89169 
Tel: 702-369-4830 
Email: John.Knott@cbre.com 

Attn: City Manager 
City of Cudahy 
5220 Santa Ana Street 
Cudahy, CA 90201 
Tel: 323-773-5143 
Email: JPulido@cityofcudahyca.gov 

Page 92 of 98



Page 16 of 18 

6.10 TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE:  Time is of the essence for each and every provision 
of this Agreement. 

 
6.11 GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE:  This Agreement shall be interpreted and 

governed according to the laws of the State of California.  In the event of litigation 
between the Parties, venue, without exception, shall be in the Los Angeles 
County Superior Court of the State of California.  If, and only if, applicable law 
requires that all or part of any such litigation be tried exclusively in federal court, 
venue, without exception, shall be in the Central District of California located in 
the City of Los Angeles, California. 
 

6.12 ATTORNEYS’ FEES:  If either Party commences an action against the other 
Party, either legal, administrative or otherwise, arising out of or in connection with 
this Agreement, the prevailing Party in such litigation shall be entitled to have and 
recover from the losing Party reasonable attorneys’ fees and all other costs of 
such action. 

 
6.13 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS:  This Agreement shall be binding on the 

successors and assigns of the Parties. 
 
6.14 NO THIRD PARTY BENEFIT:  There are no intended third party beneficiaries of 

any right or obligation assumed by the Parties.  All rights and benefits under this 
Agreement inure exclusively to the Parties. 

 
6.15 CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT:  This Agreement shall not be construed in 

favor of, or against, either Party but shall be construed as if the Parties prepared 
this Agreement together through a process of negotiation and with the advice of 
their respective attorneys. 

 
6.16 SEVERABILITY:  If any portion of this Agreement is declared invalid, illegal, or 

otherwise unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining 
provisions shall continue in full force and effect.  

 
6.17 AMENDMENT; MODIFICATION:  No amendment, modification or supplement of 

this Agreement shall be valid or binding unless executed in writing and signed by 
both Parties, subject to CITY approval.  The requirement for written amendments, 
modifications or supplements cannot be waived and any attempted waiver shall 
be void and invalid. 

 
6.18 CAPTIONS:  The captions of the various articles, sections and paragraphs are for 

convenience and ease of reference only, and do not define, limit, augment, or 
describe the scope, content, or intent of this Agreement. 

 
6.19 INCONSISTENCIES OR CONFLICTS:  In the event of any conflict or 

inconsistency between the provisions of this Agreement and any of the exhibits 
attached hereto, the provisions of this Agreement shall control.   

 

Page 93 of 98



Page 17 of 18 

6.20 ENTIRE AGREEMENT:  This Agreement including all attached exhibits is the 
entire, complete, final and exclusive expression of the Parties with respect to the 
matters addressed herein and supersedes all other agreements or 
understandings, whether oral or written, or entered into between CITY and 
CONSULTANT prior to the execution of this Agreement.  No statements, 
representations or other agreements, whether oral or written, made by any Party 
which are not embodied herein shall be valid or binding.  No amendment, 
modification or supplement to this Agreement shall be valid and binding unless in 
writing and duly executed by the Parties pursuant to Section 6.17, above. 

 
6.21 COUNTERPARTS:  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, which 

together shall comprise a single instrument.  
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each Party has caused its authorized representative to 
execute this Agreement below. 
 
 
CITY OF CUDAHY: 
 
 
By:        

Jose E. Pulido,  
City Manager 

 
Date:      
 
 

 CBRE, INC.: 
 
 
By:         

John Knott 
Executive Vice President 
 

Date:       

ATTEST: 
 
 
By:        
       Deputy City Clerk 
 
 

  

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
By:        
       City Attorney 

  
 

Page 94 of 98



Page 18 of 18 

 
EXHIBIT “A” 

 
The Scope of Services comprises the following steps: 

Step 1: 

Review and analysis of existing municipal agreements for card clubs in the general 
area. This step shall be accomplished in cooperation with the City Attorney’s Office, 
based on publicly available information regarding relevant card club developments 
obtained by the City Attorney. To the extent necessary/possible, collected 
agreements may include information on taxes received, number of permitted tables, 
liquor licenses, and parking policies. This step is to establish a baseline of 
information by which to compare information received from interested parties. 

Step 2: 

Evaluate the potential economic feasibility of a card club development operation on 
one or more sites described in the LRPMP. This step is intended to assess how a 
card club operation in the City may produce local agency revenues for the City in 
light of potential development constraints and assumptions of access, amenities 
(food and beverage, hotel, etc.), number of tables, and other development 
characteristics. This step also frames the discussion for what a proposed card club 
would need to be a competitive and a successful development. 

Step 3: 

Prepare basic revenue projections and prepare a suitably detailed feasibility report 
for card club operation, including the bases for assumptions and conclusions. This 
step is not a formal study, but is rather built upon relevant tax data collected in the 
first step to identify potential tax income. Based on these initial estimates, the City 
will have a framework with which to pursue further consideration of a potential 
transaction. To the extent the research indicates there is sufficient tax revenue to 
justify proceeding, the data will also provide a framework with which to prioritize the 
negotiation of development deal points (e.g., public and private use of parking and 
parking fees, non-gaming amenities and community benefits to supplement the 
development, public works to beautify the street, etc.). 

Step 4: 

Review, provide comments on, and help finalize City’s draft resolution of policies and 
procedures for disposition of the Long-Range Property Management Plan (“LRPMP”) 
properties.  

Step 5: 

Assist City in determining and evaluating other land reuse options for LRPMP lands 
and ways to proceed, such as pursuing land sale agreements with qualified parties. 
 

Page 95 of 98



 
 

Blank Page 

Page 96 of 98



“Serving The People” "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
06/13/2016  Page 1 of 2 
    

 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 

Date:  June 13, 2016 

To:  Honorable Mayor/Chair and City Council/Agency Members 

From:  Jose E. Pulido, City Manager/Executive Director 
  By: Richard Iglesias, Interim Deputy City Clerk 

Subject: Creation of Fiscal Year (FY) 2016-17 City Budget Ad Hoc Committee 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

The City Council is requested to form a Fiscal Year (FY) 2016-17 City Budget Ad Hoc 
Committee. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On June 6, 2016, at the special meeting of the City Council, City Council members discussed FY 
2016-17 Budget.    
 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
The City Manager is requesting that a Fiscal Year (FY) 2016-17 City Budget Ad Hoc committee 
be established in order to finalize the draft FY 2016-17 budget. 
 
 
CONCLUSION 
 
It is the City Manager’s recommendation that the City Council establish an Ad Hoc Committee 
for FY 2016-17 city budget. 
 
 
 
 

 

Item Number 
12C 

Page 97 of 98



“Serving The People” "Sirviendo A La Comunidad" 

Staff Report 
06/13/2016  Page 2 of 2 
    

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
None. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS  
 
None. 

Page 98 of 98


	061316_CC_SA_Regular Agenda with numbers
	10.A Staff Report - Demands and Payroll Reports (1)
	URECOMMENDATIONU
	The City Council is requested to approve the Demands and Payroll in the amount of $334,964.57 including Cash and Investment Report by Fund for the month of April 2016.
	1. On December 13, 1993, Ordinance 476 was adopted and codified as Cudahy Municipal Code Section 3.04.080 indicating, "Except as otherwise provided, no warrant shall be drawn or evidence of indebtedness issued unless there shall be at the time suffici...
	2. On April 2016, the following demands and payroll have been audited by the Finance Department:

	10.A Attach A - check register 0416
	10.A Attach B - Payroll Warrants
	10.A Attach C - 2016 June (Apr) Investment Report
	sheet 1

	10.A Attach D - FY2016 Cash Summary Report
	Sheet1

	10.A Attach E - FY2015 Cash Summary Report
	Sheet1

	10.B Staff Report - LAIF 2016 04 30
	URECOMMENDATIONU
	The City Council is requested to approve the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Report for the month of April 2016, in the amount of $4,690,619.48.

	10.B Attachment A - LAIF
	12A. Staff Report__2016-2017 Street Lighting Assessment Report- FINAL
	12A. Attachment A__Resolution
	RESOLUTION NO. 16-XX

	12A. Attachment B__FY1617-Cudahy ER-IM
	12.B CBRE Staff Report
	12.B Cudahy_PSA_Agmt_CBRE_2016_6_08a
	ENGAGEMENT TERMS
	1.1 SCOPE OF SERVICES:
	A. Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement and all exhibits attached and incorporated hereto, CONSULTANT agrees to perform the services and tasks set forth in Exhibit “A” (hereinafter referred to as the “Scope of Services”).  F...
	1.2 TERM:  This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall continue in full force and effect until completion of the Scope of Services, unless terminated or modified in accordance with this Agreement. The Insurance and Indemnification pr...
	2.1 CITY’S REPRESENTATIVES:  The CITY hereby designates the City Manager (hereinafter, the “CITY Representative”) to act as its representative for the performance of this Agreement. The CITY Representative, or designee after notifying CONSULTANT of su...
	2.2 CONSULTANT’S REPRESENTATIVES: CONSULTANT hereby designates John Knott or designee, which designee CONSULTANT may assign by notifying CITY in writing, to act as its representative for the performance of this Agreement (hereinafter, “CONSULTANT Repr...
	2.3 COORDINATION OF SERVICE; CONFORMANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS:  CONSULTANT agrees to work closely with CITY staff in the performance of the Work and this Agreement and shall be available to CITY staff and the CITY Representatives at all reasonable times....
	2.4 STANDARD OF CARE; PERFORMANCE OF EMPLOYEES:  CONSULTANT represents, acknowledges and agrees to the following:
	2.5 ASSIGNMENT:  The skills, training, knowledge and experience of CONSULTANT are material to CITY’s willingness to enter into this Agreement.  Accordingly, CITY has an interest in the qualifications and capabilities of the person(s) who will perform ...
	2.6 CONTROL AND PAYMENT OF SUBORDINATES; INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR:  The Work shall be performed by CONSULTANT or under CONSULTANT’s strict supervision.  CONSULTANT will determine the means, methods and details of performing the Work subject to the requi...
	2.7 REMOVAL OF EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS:  If any of CONSULTANT’s officers, employees, agents, contractors, subcontractors or subconsultants are determined by the CITY Representatives to be uncooperative, incompetent, a threat to the adequate or timely perf...
	2.8 COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS:  CONSULTANT shall keep itself informed of and in compliance with all applicable federal, state or local laws to the extent such laws control or otherwise govern the performance of the Work.  CONSULTANT’s compliance with appli...
	2.9 NON-DISCRIMINATION:  In the performance of this Agreement, CONSULTANT shall not discriminate against any employee, subcontractor, subconsultant, or applicant for employment because of race, color, creed, religion, sex, marital status, sexual orien...
	2.10. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS:  The Parties acknowledge, understand and agree that CONSULTANT and all persons retained or employed by CONSULTANT are, and shall at all times remain, wholly independent contractors and are not officials, officers, ...
	IV.
	INDEMNIFICATION
	EXHIBIT “A”



	12.C Staff Report - Creation of a Ad Hoc



